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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To The Members of

Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

1.

2

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance
Company Limited (the “Company”), which comprises
the Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023,
the related Standalone Revenue Account (also called the
“Policyholders’ Account” or the “Technical Account”),
the Standalone Profit and Loss Account (also called the
“Shareholders’ Account” or the “Non-Technical Account”)
and Standalone Receipts and Payments Account for the
year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information
required by provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority Act, 1999, as amended (the
“IRDA Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”),
including circulars/orders/directions issued by the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(the “IRDAI") in this regard and the Companies Act, 2013,
as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required to give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2021, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, as
applicable to insurance companies:
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i in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023;

ii.  inthe case of the Revenue Account, of the net surplus
for the year ended March 31, 2023;

iii. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the
profit for the year ended March 31, 2023; and

iv.  inthe case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of
the receipts and payments for the year ended March
31, 2023.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial
statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (the “SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibility for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
the matter described below to be the key audit matter to
be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Information Technology Systems: Wi
The Company is dependent on its Information
Technology (“IT”) systems due to the significant
number of transactions that are processed daily
across such multiple and discrete IT systems.
Also, IT application controls are critical to ensure
that changes to applications and underlying data
are made in an appropriate manner and under .
controlled environments. Appropriate controls
contribute to mitigating the risk of potential fraud

or errors as a result of changes to applications

and data. On account of the pervasive use of its

IT systems, the testing of the general computer
controls of the IT systems used in financial

reporting was considered to be a Key Audit Matter.

th the assistance of our IT specialists, we obtained an

understanding of the Company’s IT applications, databases and
operating systems relevant to financial reporting and the control
environment. For these elements of the IT infrastructure the areas of
our focus included access security (including controls over privileged
access), program change controls, database management and
network operations. In particular:

We tested the design, implementation, and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s general IT controls over the IT
systems relevant to financial reporting. This included evaluation
of Company’s controls over segregation of duties and access
rights being provisioned / modified based on duly approved
requests, access for exit cases being revoked in a timely manner
and access of all users being recertified during the period of audit.

We also tested key automated business cycle controls and
logic for the reports generated through the IT infrastructure
that were relevant for financial reporting or were used in the
exercise of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Our tests included testing of the compensating
controls or alternate procedures to assess whether there were
any unaddressed IT risks that would materially impact the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information, comprising of the information included
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate
Governance Report and such other disclosures related
information, but does not include the standalone financial
statements, consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone
Financial Statements

6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the Standalone Balance
Sheet, the related Standalone Revenue Account, the
Standalone Profit and Loss Account and Standalone
Receipts and Payments Account of the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the
IRDA Act, the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and
circulars/orders/directions issued by the IRDAI in this
regard and Accounting Standards and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to the
insurance companies.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance; but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of our audit in accordance with SAs we exercise

professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, to design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
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factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current year and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

10. The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in

force and for policies in respect of which premium has
been discontinued but liability exists as at March 31,
2023, is the responsibility of the Company’s Appointed
Actuary (the “Appointed Actuary”). The actuarial valuation
of these liabilities for life policies in force and for policies
in respect of which premium has been discontinued
but liability exists as at March 31, 2023, has been duly
certified by the Appointed Actuary and in his opinion, the
assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the
guidelines and norms issued by the IRDAI and the Institute
of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We
have relied upon Appointed Actuary’s certificate in forming
our opinion on the valuation of liabilities for life policies
in force and for policies in respect of which premium
has been discontinued but liability exists in standalone
financial statements of the Company.

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations,
we have issued a separate certificate dated April 25, 2023
certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C to the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations,
read with Section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company, so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) As the Company’s financial accounting system is
centralized, no returns for the purposes of our audit
are prepared at the branches of the Company.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit
and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments
Account dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, to the extent
not inconsistent with the accounting principles
prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations, the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act and
circulars/orders/directions issued by the IRDAI in
this regard.

f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
investments have been valued in accordance with the
provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations and/or orders/directions/
circulars issued by IRDAI in this regard.

g) On the basis of the written representations received
from the directors of the Company as on March 31,
2023 and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
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2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure
“A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with section
34A of the Insurance Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position
in its standalone financial statements. Refer
Schedule 16 Note 37 to the standalone
financial statements;

ii. The liability for insurance contracts, is
determined by the Company’s Appointed Actuary
as per Schedule 16 Note 11, and is covered by
the Appointed Actuary’s certificate, referred to
in Other Matter section above, on which we
have placed reliance; and the Company did not
have any other long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses. Refer Schedule 16
Note 36 to the standalone financial statements;

Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited

ii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2023.

iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no
funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been
considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.
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Vi.

The Company has not declared or paid any
dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year. Hence, reporting
the compliance with section 123 of the Act is
not applicable.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account

For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration

No. 101496W / W100774

Jayesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No. 106388
UDIN: 23106388BGUGJC8898

Mumbai, April 25, 2023

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

using accounting software which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration

No. 103523W / W100048

Purushottam Nyati

Partner

Membership No. 118970

UDIN: 23118970BGWTMD4659

Mumbai, April 25, 2023
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AN N EXU RE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(H) UNDER ‘REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS'

SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference
to Standalone Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements of Aditya Birla Sun Life
Insurance Company Limited (the “Company”) as of March
31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and
policies where premium is discontinued is required to be certified
by the Appointed Actuary as per the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”) and has
been relied upon by us, as mentioned in “Other Matter” para
of our audit report on the standalone financial statements of
the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023.
Accordingly, we have not audited the internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements in respect of
the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on the internal
control with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required by provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and

8 Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited

Development Authority Act, 1999, as amended (the “IRDA
Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations”), circulars/orders/directions issued by
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(the “IRDAI") in this regard and the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, as applicable to insurance companies.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl and the
Standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements.



Meaning of Internal financial controls with reference
to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to
standalone financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
with reference to standalone financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAIl Firm Registration

No. 101496W / W100774

Jayesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No. 106388
UDIN: 23106388BGUGJC8898

Mumbai, April 25, 2023

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control with reference to standalone
financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for
internal financial control with reference to standalone financial
statements established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration

No. 103523W / W100048

Purushottam Nyati

Partner

Membership No. 118970

UDIN: 23118970BGWTMD4659

Mumbai, April 25, 2023
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FORM A-RA
Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Reven Ue ACCOU nt for the year ended 315t March 2023

Policyholders' Account (Technical Account)
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars Schedule Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Premiums earned - net
(a) Premium 1 15,06,96,854 12,14,02,283
(b) Reinsurance ceded (53,02,319) (49,87,834)
(c) Reinsurance accepted - -
Sub - Total 14,53,94,535 11,64,14,449
Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividends & Rent - Gross (Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(g)) 3,58,66,060 2,98,81,707
(b) Profit on sale / redemption of investments 1,42,36,541 2,33,39,885
(c) (Loss on sale / redemption of investments) (50,25,755) (27,44,494)
(d) Transfer/Gain (Loss) on revaluation / change in fair value* (1,05,00,810) 25,42,917
Sub - Total 3,45,76,036 5,30,20,015
Other Income
(a) Contribution from the Shareholders' Account towards deficit funding 28,47,187 7,70,321
(b) Contribution from Shareholders Account towards Excess EoM (Refer Schedule 16 Note 43) 500 -
(c) Others (profit on sale of liquid funds, interest etc.) 5,61,567 5,20,204
Sub - Total 34,09,254 12,90,525
Total (A) 18,33,79,825 17,07,24,989
Commission 2 84,36,054 59,62,323
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3 2,09,65,020 1,52,09,008
Provision for doubtful debts 7,472 13,079
Bad debts written off - -
Provision for Tax (Refer Schedule 16 Note 38(a)) 5,31,497 4,45,669
Provision (other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (Net) (Refer Schedule 16 Note 45) - 9,751
(b) Others - Provision for standard and non standard assets (Refer Schedule 16 Note 47) (163) (163)
Goods and Services Tax on Linked Charges 11,94,711 12,15,246
Total (B) 3,11,34,591 2,28,54,913
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 5,77,22,998 6,75,42,312
Interim & Terminal Bonuses Paid 65,797 1,05,540
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies
(a) Gross** 8,82,36,653 6,19,37,122
(b) (Amount ceded in Re-insurance) (1,81,520) (43,98,876)
(c) Amount accepted in Re-insurance - -
(d) Fund Reserve 9,93,532 1,90,34,463
(e) Premium Discontinuance Fund - Linked 24,78,728 28,94,027
Total (C) 14,93,16,188 14,71,14,588
Surplus (D) = (A) - (B) - (C) 29,29,046 7,55,488
Appropriations
Transfer to Shareholders' Account (Refer Schedule 16 Note 5) 29,29,046 7,55,488
Transfer to Other Reserves - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations - -
Total 29,29,046 7,55,488
The total surplus as mentioned below:
(a) Interim Bonuses Paid 64,165 1,02,809
(b) Terminal Bonus Paid 1,632 2,731
(c) Allocation of Bonus to policyholders 28,40,554 26,62,603
(d) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account 29,29,046 7,55,488
Total Surplus [(a)+(b)+(c)+(d)] 58,35,397 35,23,631
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 16
The Schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Revenue account.
*Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority.
**Represents Mathematical Reserves after allocation of bonus.
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP For Haribhakti & Co. LLP Vishakha Mulye Pinky Mehta Sandeep Asthana
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director
ICAl Firm Registration ICAI Firm Registration (DIN: 00203578) (DIN: 00020429) (DIN: 00401858)
No. 101496W / W100774 No. 103523W / W100048
Kamlesh Rao Sandesh Joshi
Jayesh Parmar Purushottam Nyati Managing Director & CEO  Chief Financial Officer
Partner Partner (DIN: 07665616)
Membership No. 106388 Membership No. 118970
Nakul Yadav Sangeeta Shetty
Appointed Actuary Company Secretary

Mumbai, 25 April, 2023
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FINANCIAL ﬁ
STATEMENTS

FORM A-PL
Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Statement Of PrOﬁt and LOSS ACCOUI"It for the year ended 315t March 2023

Shareholders’ Account (Non-technical Account)
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars Schedule Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Amounts transferred from Policyholders” Account (Technical Account) (Refer Schedule 16 29,29,046 7,55,488
Note 5)
Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividends & Rent - Gross (Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(g)) 23,36,624 20,40,762
(b) Profit on sale / redemption of investments 52,425 88,307
(c) (Loss on sale / redemption of investments) - (7,367)
Other Income - -
Total (A) 53,18,095 28,77,190
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business 3A 8,40,562 6,15,605
Bad debts written off - -
Provision (other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (net) (Refer Schedule 16 Note 45) - -
(b) Provision for doubtful debts - -
(c) Others - -
Contribution to Policyholders Account towards Excess EoM* (Refer Schedule 16 Note 43) 500 -
Contribution towards the Remuneration of MD/ CEOs (Refer Schedule 16 Note 8) 91,351 82,267
Contribution to the Policyholders' Account towards deficit funding (Refer Schedule 16 Note 5) 28,47,187 7,70,321
Total (B) 37,79,600 14,68,193
Profit before tax 15,38,495 14,08,997
Less: Provision for Taxation (Refer Schedule 16 Note 38(a)) 1,53,524 1,40,617
Profit after tax 13,84,971 12,68,380
Appropriations
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year 17,47,646 8,29,266
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year - -
(c) Proposed final dividend - -
(d) Dividend distribution tax - -
(e) Debenture redemption reserve (Refer Schedule 16 Note 48(c)) - 3,50,000
(f) Transfer to reserves / other accounts - -
Profit carried forward to the Balance Sheet 31,32,617 17,47,646
Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted), Face Value of 310 (in ) 0.72 0.67
(Refer Schedule 16 Note 10)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 16
The Schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Profit and Loss Account.
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP For Haribhakti & Co. LLP Vishakha Mulye Pinky Mehta Sandeep Asthana
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director
ICAl Firm Registration ICAI Firm Registration (DIN: 00203578) (DIN: 00020429) (DIN: 00401858)
No. 101496W / W100774 No. 103523W / W100048
Kamlesh Rao Sandesh Joshi
Jayesh Parmar Purushottam Nyati Managing Director & CEO  Chief Financial Officer
Partner Partner (DIN: 07665616)
Membership No. 106388 Membership No. 118970
Nakul Yadav Sangeeta Shetty
Appointed Actuary Company Secretary

Mumbai, 25 April, 2023
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FORM A-BS
Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Balance Sheet .. .5 vocn 2005

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars Schedule As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Sources of Funds
Shareholders' Funds:
Share Capital 5 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080
Reserves and Surplus 6 95,19,710 60,08,183
Credit/(Debit) / Fair Value Change Account 3,58,991 4,66,062
Sub - Total 2,92,60,993 2,54,86,325
Borrowings 7 50,00,000 50,00,000
Policyholders' Funds:
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account 20,94,250 21,83,112
Policy Liabilities 37,04,56,790 28,24,01,658
Insurance Reserves
Provision for Linked Liabilities 26,92,97,621 25,79,32,479
Funds for discontinued policies
(i) Discontinued on account of non-payment of premium 1,43,16,009 1,18,37,281
(iiy Others - -
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Linked) 2,14,60,501 3,18,32,111
Total Linked Liabilities 30,50,74,131 30,16,01,871
Sub - Total 68,26,25,171 59,11,86,641
Funds for Future Appropriations
- Linked Liabilities - -
Total 71,18,86,164 61,66,72,966
Application of Funds
Investments
Shareholders' 8 3,29,80,491 2,92,14,758
Policyholders' 8A 36,24,56,326 27,71,40,624
Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities 8B 30,50,74,131 30,16,01,871
Loans 9 40,57,281 29,40,596
Fixed Assets 10 12,64,539 11,92,188
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 11 95,75,582 70,49,434
Advances and Other Assets 12 1,87,12,938 1,76,94,798
Sub - Total (A) 2,82,88,520 2,47,44,232
Current Liabilities 13 2,09,34,390 1,88,54,304
Provisions 14 13,00,734 13,06,999
Sub - Total (B) 2,22,35,124 2,01,61,303
Net Current Assets (C) = (A-B) 60,53,396 45,82,929
Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 - -
Debit Balance In Profit and Loss Account (Shareholders' Account) - -
Total 71,18,86,164 61,66,72,966
Contingent Liabilities (Refer Schedule 16 Note 3)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 16

The Schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Balance Sheet.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached

For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration ICAI Firm Registration

No. 101496W / W100774 No. 103523W / W100048
Jayesh Parmar Purushottam Nyati
Partner Partner

Membership No. 106388 Membership No. 118970

Mumbai, 25 April, 2023
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Vishakha Mulye
Chairman
(DIN: 00203578)

Kamlesh Rao
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN: 07665616)

Nakul Yadav
Appointed Actuary

Pinky Mehta Sandeep Asthana
Director Director
(DIN: 00020429) (DIN: 00401858)

Sandesh Joshi
Chief Financial Officer

Sangeeta Shetty
Company Secretary



Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Receipts and Payments account (Cash Flow Statement)

For the Year ended 315 March, 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts 15,02,01,022 12,03,96,651
Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and claims (23,36,570) 29,02,329
Application money deposit & due to Policy holders (4,58,988) 27,71,252
Payments of commission and brokerage (71,81,786) (56,89,600)

Payments of other operating expenses

(1,86,04,489)

(1,48,05,439)

Payments of claims

(6,12,58,917)

(7,49,70,220)

Deposits & others 1,15,044 (6,05,825)
Other receipts 4,45,866 4,17,638
Income taxes paid (Net) (7,40,869) (6,14,281)
Goods and Services taxes paid (14,14,636) (13,67,495)
Cash flows before extraordinary items 5,87,65,677 2,84,35,010
Cash flow from extraordinary operations - -
Net cash Inflow / (outflow) from operating activities (A) 5,87,65,677 2,84,35,010
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (5,60,387) (4,17,080)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 14,850 3,247
Loan against Policies (8,54,022) (5,89,698)

Purchase of investment

(5,48,77,39,131)

(5,54,59,31,019)

Proceeds from sale of investment

5,39,75,72,148

5,48,65,89,117

Expenses related to investments (32,763) (34,376)
Interest received 3,07,57,136 2,77,73,466
Dividend received 23,75,677 16,96,734

Net cash Inflow / (Outflow) from investing activities (B)

(5,84,66,492)

(3,09,09,609)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share capital issued / (Redemption) 3,70,212 -
Share premium 22,29,787 -
Proceeds from borrowing - 35,00,000
Interest paid on borrowing (3,73,036) (2,47,417)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 22,26,963 32,52,583
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in cash and cash equivalents (D=A+B+C) 25,26,148 7,77,984
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 70,46,934 62,68,950
Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 95,73,082 70,46,934
Notes:
1. Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year/period includes:
Cash and Bank Balances (including cheques,drafts and stamps) 49,77,005 30,78,534
Short Term Bank Deposits 45,98,577 39,70,900
Less: Bank deposits having original maturity period of more than 3 months considered in operating 2,500 2,500
activities (Refer Schedule 16 Note 14 vi)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 95,73,082 70,46,934

For Cash and cash equivalents - refer schedule 16 note 2 (r)
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Receipts and Payments account (Cash Flow Statement)

For the Year ended 315 March, 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

The above Receipts and Payments account has been prepared as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of financial statements and auditor’s report of insurance companies) Regulations, 2002 under the “Direct method”
in accordance with Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow Statements.

Audited Audited
Amount spent during the year by Company for Corporate Social Responsibility expenses on: Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
In Cash - -
Yet to be paid in cash - -
Total - -
(i) On purposes other than (i) above
In Cash 12,500 12,500
Yet to be paid in cash - -
Total 12,500 12,500
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.B. Billimoria & Co. LLP For Haribhakti & Co. LLP Vishakha Mulye Pinky Mehta Sandeep Asthana
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Director
ICAI Firm Registration ICAI Firm Registration (DIN: 00203578) (DIN: 00020429) (DIN: 00401858)
No. 101496W / W100774 No. 103523W / W100048
Kamlesh Rao Sandesh Joshi
Jayesh Parmar Purushottam Nyati Managing Director & CEO  Chief Financial Officer
Partner Partner (DIN: 07665616)
Membership No. 106388 Membership No. 118970
Nakul Yadav Sangeeta Shetty
Appointed Actuary Company Secretary

Mumbai, 25% April, 2023
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 1 PREMIUM*

Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1 First year premiums 3,23,59,751 2,39,29,586
Renewal Premiums 7,39,69,438 6,47,52,812
3 Single Premiums 4,43,67,665 3,27,19,885
Total Premiums 15,06,96,854 12,14,02,283
Premium Income from Business written :
In India 15,06,96,854 12,14,02,283
Outside India -
Total Premiums 15,06,96,854 12,14,02,283
Note:
1  Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(c)(i) and Note 4
* Net of Goods and Services Tax
SCHEDULE 2 COMMISSION EXPENSES
Audited Audited
Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Commission paid
Direct - First year premiums 55,81,935 35,65,233
Renewal premiums 21,09,404 19,66,655
Single premiums 2,94,591 1,62,458
Sub-total 79,85,930 56,94,346
Add: Commission on Re-insurance Accepted = -
Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 79,85,930 56,94,346
Rewards and Remuneration to Agents/Brokers/Other intermediaries 4,50,124 2,67,977
Total Commission and rewards & remuneration 84,36,054 59,62,323
Breakup of Total Commission including Rewards & Remuneration
Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Individual Agents 35,23,551 24,25,272
Corporate Agents 45,76,191 33,24,065
Brokers 3,15,020 2,04,810
Web aggregator (1,492) 3,112
Others (POS) 22,784 5,064
Total 84,36,054 59,62,323

Note: Refer Schedule 16 Note 2 (f)
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 3 OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1  Employees' remuneration and welfare benefits (Refer Schedule 16 Note 26 and 44) 1,01,66,971 76,58,597
2 Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 2,41,442 1,08,343
3 Training expenses 7,86,000 2,39,996
4 Rents, rates and taxes 5,40,881 5,48,724
5  Repairs 2,39,812 2,27,410
6  Printing and stationery 43,422 27,798
7 Communication expenses 1,01,823 82,602
8 Legal and professional charges 1,57,913 86,681
9  Medical fees 1,14,740 1,52,236
10 Auditor's fees, expenses etc.

(a) as auditor 13,011 11,897

(b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
i) Taxation matters - -
ii) Insurance matters - -
iii) Management services - -
(c) in any other capacity - Certification services 1,171 866
11 Advertisement and publicity 56,03,206 37,69,325
12 Interest and Bank Charges 87,926 1,32,305
13 Others: a) Distribution expenses 54,366 20,062
b) Agents recruitment, seminar and other expenses 8,912 74,972
c) Recruitment and seminar expenses 1,86,995 63,922
d) IT expenses (including maintenance) 9,52,347 7,94,546
e) Policy stamps 5,44,034 2,84,477
f) Loss on sale of assets 247 11,257
g) Electricity expenses 94,414 77,418
h) Miscellaneous expenses 99,702 88,224
i)  Outsourcing expenses 4,88,258 4,03,378
14 Depreciation 4,37,427 3,43,972
Total 2,09,65,020 1,52,09,008

Note: Refer Schedule 16 Note 6, Note 7 and Note 9
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 3A OPERATING EXPENSES OTHER THAN THOSE DIRECTLY RELATED TO INSURANCE
BUSINESS

Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1  Employees' remuneration and welfare benefits (Refer Schedule 16 Note 26 and 44) 2,50,502 1,96,812
2  Legal and professional charges 35,106 11,012
3 Auditors Fees (Reporting Pack) 2,688 2,690
4 Interest and bank charges 9,585 16,490
5 Interest on non convertible debenture (NCD) (Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(w) & 48) 3,73,038 2,48,135
6  Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Schedule 16 Note 40) 12,500 12,500
7  Others: Miscellaneous expenses 1,57,143 1,27,965
Total 8,40,562 6,15,605
SCHEDULE 4 BENEFITS PAID (NET)
Audited Audited
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1 Insurance Claims
(a) Claims by Death 76,96,919 1,48,44,832
(b) Claims by Maturity 86,43,522 1,48,77,255
(c) Annuities / Pension payment 3,03,404 2,27,072
(d) Other benefits
(i) Surrender 4,11,72,199 4,20,36,549
(i) Riders 70,208 70,486
(iii) Health 28,722 26,772
(iv) Survival and Others 28,00,322 23,63,919
2  (Amount ceded in reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death (29,64,317) (68,78,442)

(b) Claims by Maturity - -
(c) Annuities / Pension payment - -
(d) Other benefits (Health) (27,981) (26,131)
3 Amount accepted in reinsurance:
(a) Claims by Death - _
(b) Claims by Maturity > -
(c) Annuities / Pension Payment - -
(d) Other benefits - -

Total 5,77,22,998 6,75,42,312

Benefits paid to Claimants

1. Inindia 5,77,22,998 6,75,42,312

2. Outside India - -

Total 5,77,22,998 6,75,42,312
Note:

1  Claims include specific claims settlement costs, wherever applicable.
2  Legal, other fees and expenses also form part of the claims cost, wherever applicable.
3 Refer Schedule 16 Note 2 (d) and Note 54
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 5 SHARE CAPITAL

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1 Authorised Capital
3,75,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 3,75,00,000 3,75,00,000
2 Issued Capital
1,93,82,29,200 Equity Shares 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080

(Previous Year : 1,90,12,08,000 Equity Shares) of ¥10/- each fully paid up

3  Subscribed Capital
1,93,82,29,200 Equity Shares 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080
(Previous Year : 1,90,12,08,000 Equity Shares) of ¥10/- each fully paid up

4  Called-up Capital
Equity Shares of ¥10/- Each 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080
Less : Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up) - -
Less : Par value of Equity Shares bought back - -

Less: Preliminary Expenses - -
(Expenses including commission or brokerage on underwriting or subscription on shares)

Total 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080

Out of the total equity share capital, 98,84,96,892 equity shares (315t March, 2022 - 96,96,16,080 equity shares) of 310 each
are held by the holding company, Aditya Birla Capital Limited.

Note: Refer Schedule 16 Note 49

SCHEDULE 5A PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING (AS CERTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT)

Shareholder Audited As at 31 Mar 23 Audited As at 31 Mar 22
Number of % of Number of % of
Shares Holding Shares Holding
Promoters:
Indian (Aditya Birla Capital Limited) 98,84,96,892 51% 96,96,16,080 51%
Foreign (Sun Life Financial (India) Insurance Investments Inc.) 94,97,32,308 49% 93,15,91,920 49%
Others - - - -
Total 1,93,82,29,200 100% 1,90,12,08,000 100%

18 Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited



FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 6 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Audited Audited Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22 31 Mar 22
1  Capital Reserve* - -
Capital Redemption Reserve* 6,82,920 6,82,920
3 Share Premium
Opening balance 20,00,028 20,00,028
Add: Additions during the year 22,29,787 -
Less: Deductions during the year - 42,29,815 - 20,00,028
4 Revaluation Reserve* - -
5  General reserves* 4,06,127 4,06,127
6  Catastrophe Reserve* - -
7 Other Reserves :
a) Debenture Redemption Reserve
(Refer Schedule 16 Note 48):
Opening balance 5,00,000 1,50,000
Add: Additions during the year - 3,50,000
Less: Deductions during the year - 5,00,000 - 5,00,000
b) Realised Hedge Reserves non linked policyholder 5,68,231 6,71,462
(Refer Schedule 16 Note 22)
8  Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account
Opening balance 17,47,646 8,29,266
Add: Additions during the year 13,84,971 9,18,380
Less: Deductions during the year - 31,32,617 - 17,47,646
Total 95,19,710 60,08,183
* No Change during the year
SCHEDULE 7 BORROWINGS
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1  Debentures/Bonds (Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(w) & 48) 50,00,000 50,00,000
2  Banks - -
3 Financial Institutions - -
4 Others - -
Total 50,00,000 50,00,000

Annual Report 2022-23 19



Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 8 INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills (Refer Note 4 below) 1,13,91,173 92,57,858
Other Approved Securities 4,60,141 2,61,955
3 Other Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity (Refer Note 8 below) 49,568 95,691
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 92,82,119 67,44,626
(e) Other Securities (Fixed Deposits) - -
(f) Subsidiaries (Refer Note 3 below) 7,30,000 6,90,000
Investment Properties - Real Estate 2,99,975 -
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 81,75,182 81,74,500
5  Other than Approved Investments 20,20,245 18,37,252
Total (A) 3,24,08,403 2,70,61,882
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills (Refer Note 4 below) - 34,679
Other Approved Securities - -
3 Other Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds (Refer Note 8 below) - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 1,00,041 11,73,480
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits (Refer Note 5 below) - -
- Others 34,987 7,88,670
(f) Subsidiaries - -
Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 1,49,726 1,56,047
5  Other than Approved Investments 2,87,334 -
Total (B) 5,72,088 21,52,876
TOTAL (A) + (B) 3,29,80,491 2,92,14,758
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Audited Audited
As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Notes:
1  Aggregate amount of Company's investments and the market value:
a) Aggregate amount of Company's investment other than listed Equity Securities & Mutual 3,14,27,304 2,81,98,632
Funds
b) Market Value of above investment 3,17,60,037 2,94,30,427
Investment in holding company at cost - -
3 Investment in subsidiaries company at cost 7,30,000 6,90,000
4 Government Securities deposited with the Clearing Corporation of India Ltd (CCIL) - -
a) Amortised cost 9,35,291 9,78,361
b) Market Value of above investment 9,23,854 10,01,258
5  Fixed Deposits towards margin requirement for equity trade settlement and Bank Guarantee
a) Deposited with National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited (NSCCL) - -
b) Deposited with Indian Clearing Corporation Limited (ICCL) - -
Investment made out of catastrophe reserve - -
7  Debt Securities are held to maturity and reduction in market values represent market conditions
and not a permanent diminution in the value of investments, if any.
8  Historical cost of equity and equity related securities included above:
a. Mutual Funds - -
b. Equity Stocks 4,05,216 4,60,064
c. Additional Tier 1 Bonds 7,88,981 90,000
9  The value of equity shares lent by the Company under securities lending and borrowing scheme 74,138 -
(SLB) and outstanding
10 Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(g), 14 & 45
SCHEDULE 8A INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 21,66,26,644 15,13,10,145
2 Other Approved Securities 19,31,667 10,31,684
3 (a) Shares
(aa) Equity (Refer Note 7 below) 1,74,58,967 1,23,80,717
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 5,38,48,940 3,56,66,961
(e) Other Securities (Fixed Deposits) - -
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate 31,90,606 20,40,568
Investment in Infrastructure and Social Sector 5,58,14,731 5,28,61,038
5  Other than Approved Investments 53,31,318 37,66,815
Total (A) 35,42,02,873 25,90,57,928
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 10,91,619 10,42,701
2 Other Approved Securities
- Fixed Deposits - -
- Others - 8,434
Other Investments
3 (a) Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual funds (Refer Note 7 below) - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 4,49,937 23,08,934
(e) Other Securities - -
- Fixed Deposits 1,00,000 50,000
- Others 51,15,256 1,38,87,317
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
Investment in Infrastructure and Social Sector 13,30,416 7,85,310
5  Other than Approved Investments 1,66,225 -
Total (B) 82,53,453 1,80,82,696
TOTAL (A) + (B) 36,24,56,326 27,71,40,624
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Notes:
1  Aggregate amount of Company's investments and the market value:
a) Aggregate amount of Company's investment other than listed Equity Securities & Mutual 33,51,04,631 25,78,82,005
Funds
b) Market Value of above investment 33,63,72,809 26,50,67,413
2 Investment in holding company at cost 3,982 3,982
3 Investment in subsidiaries company at cost - -
Government Securities deposited with the Clearing Corporation of India Ltd (CCIL)
a) Amortised cost - -
b) Market Value of above investment - -
5 Investment made out of catastrophe reserve - -
6  Debt Securities are held to maturity and reduction in market values represent market conditions
and not a permanent diminution in the value of investments, if any.
7  Historical cost of equity and equity related securities included above:
a.  Mutual Funds - -
b. Equity Stocks 1,87,58,894 1,30,90,727
c. Additional Tier 1 Bonds 24,53,422 3,10,000
d. Infrastructure Investment Trusts 7,65,986 7,72,406
e. Alternate Investment Funds 12,88,823 13,61,511
f.  Real Estate Investment Properties 28,02,806 17,99,384
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
8  The value of equity shares lent by the Company under securities lending and borrowing scheme 6,443 -
(SLB) and outstanding
9  Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(g), 14, 45 & 47
SCHEDULE 8B ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 6,20,68,269 5,79,65,085
2 Other Approved Securities 67,025 3,29,871
3 (a) Shares
(aa) Equity (Refer Note 6 below) 11,02,11,256 10,58,22,728
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 2,90,72,494 2,65,36,403
(e) Other Securities (Fixed Deposits) 2,50,000 2,50,000
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate 10,02,501 5,14,930
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 4,72,59,368 5,04,34,906
5  Other than Approved Investments 1,54,23,824 1,63,60,597
Total (A) 26,53,54,737 25,82,14,520
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1  Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills) 1,65,12,616 1,04,75,911
2 Other Approved Securities 1,48,612 2,56,898
- Fixed Deposits - -
- Others - -
3 (a) Shares - -
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
(b) Mutual Funds (Refer Note 6 below) - 1,50,979
(c) Derivative Instruments - -
(d) Debentures / Bonds 30,95,063 87,60,977
(e) Other Securities - -
- Fixed Deposits 14,00,000 1,50,000
- Others 1,24,31,657 1,74,79,736
(f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate - -
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 30,68,693 40,11,307
5  Other than Approved Investments - 38,018
Total (B) 3,66,56,641 4,13,23,826
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
OTHER ASSETS
1  BankBalances 9,011 20,291
2 Interest Accrued and Dividend Receivable 34,79,119 37,28,667
3 Fund Charges - -
4 Outstanding Contracts : (Refer Schedule 16 Note 16)
(a) Investment sold - pending for settlement 3,46,857 11,88,806
(b) Investment purchased - pending for settlement (14,61,849) (29,27,382)
(c) Net receivable/(payable) from/(to) unit linked funds 4,23,667 (3,49,231)
(d) Other receivable 2,65,948 4,02,374
Total (C) 30,62,753 20,63,525
TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C) 30,50,74,131 30,16,01,871
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Notes
1  Aggregate amount of Company's investments and the market value:
a) Aggregate amount of Company's investment other than listed Equity Securities & Mutual Funds 16,26,33,303 16,22,51,964
b) Market Value of above investment 16,06,74,280 16,32,73,129
2 Investment in holding company at cost 3,91,878 3,94,012
3 Investment in subsidiaries company at cost -
4 Investment made out of catastrophe reserve -
5  Debt Securities are held to maturity and reduction in market values represent market conditions
and not a permanent diminution in the value of investments, if any.
6  Historical cost of equity and equity related securities included above:
a. Mutual Funds 29,76,199 51,80,839
b. Equity Stocks 11,49,41,376 10,02,73,431
c. Redeemable Preference Shares -
7 The value of equity shares lent by the Company under securities lending and borrowing scheme 2,09,170 1,10,111

(SLB) and outstanding

8  Refer Schedule 16 Note 2(g)
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 9 LOANS

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1 SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured

(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) In India - -
(bb) Outside India - -
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities,etc - -
(c) Loans against policies 40,57,281 29,40,596
(d) Others - -
Unsecured - -
Total 40,57,281 29,40,596

2 BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(a) Central and State Governments - -
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -
(c) Subsidiaries - -
(d) Companies - -
(e) Loans against policies 40,57,281 29,40,596
(f) Others - -
Total 40,57,281 29,40,596

3 PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Loans classified as standard
(aa) In India 40,57,281 29,40,596
(bb) Outside India - -
(b) Non-standard loans less provisions

(aa) In India - -
(bb) Outside India - -
Total 40,57,281 29,40,596

4  MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short-Term 48,033 25,115
(b) Long-Term 40,09,248 29,15,481
Total 40,57,281 29,40,596

Note:

1. Short-term loans include those which are repayable within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet. Long term loans are
the loans other than short-term loans.

2. Loans considered doubtful and the amount of provision created against such loans is ¥ Nil (Previous year T Nil).
3. Refer Schedule 16 Note 2 (h)
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 11 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1  Cash (including cheques,drafts and stamps) (Refer Note 2 below) 10,76,173 7,69,790
Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Short - term (due within 12 months of the date of Balance Sheet) 45,96,077 39,68,400
(ab) Others (Refer Note 1 below) 2,500 2,500
(b) Current Accounts 39,00,832 23,08,744
(c) Others - -
3 Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks - -
(b) With other Institutions - -
4 Others - -
Total 95,75,582 70,49,434
Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 above - -
Cash and Bank Balances
1. InlIndia 95,75,582 70,49,434
2. Outside India - -
Total 95,75,582 70,49,434
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
Note :
1  Deposited with ICICI Bank in the form of fixed deposits, which is earmarked and in lien against the
Bank guarantee given by ICICI Bank on behalf of the Company to Unique Identification Authority of
India (UIDAI).
2 Breakup of Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) :
Cash in Hand 39,843 52,642
Postal Franking and revenue stamps 62,923 41,081
Cheques in Hand 9,73,407 6,76,066
Total 10,76,173 7,69,790
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 12 ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

Audited Audited Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22 31 Mar 22
ADVANCES
1  Reserve deposits with ceding companies - -
2 Application money for investments - -
3 Prepayments 4,29,324 3,60,800
4 Advances to Directors / Officers - -
5  Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source (Net of 34,011 21,093
provision for taxation of ¥16,08,870 (Previous year
39,23,849)).*
6  Others:
a) Advance to Suppliers/Contractors 79,407 28,203
b) Gratuity and Advances to Employees 6,56,417 6,17,226
c) Other Advances 87,113 36,861
Total (A) 12,86,272 10,64,183
OTHER ASSETS
1 Income accrued on investments 76,97,504 62,04,372
2 Outstanding Premiums 31,53,614 26,45,379
3 Agents' Balances (gross) 19,356 14,751
Less: Provision for doubtful debts ( Refer Schedule 16 (3,104) 16,252 (5,635) 9,116
Note 2 (u))
Foreign Agencies Balances - -
5  Due from other entities carrying on insurance business 1,51,149 2,42,040
(including reinsures)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - 1,51,149 - 2,42,040
Due from Subsidiaries/ holding company 679 429
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India - -
[pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act,1938]
8  Others:
a) Deposits (Gross) 9,23,588 6,15,373
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (10,318) 9,13,270 (4,963) 6,10,410
b) Outstanding Trades 29,94,514 34,24,432
c) Insurance Policies (Leave Encashment) 4,20,964 4,07,764
d) Unclaimed Fund 18,52,439 24,71,753
Add: Income accrued on unclaimed fund 1,26,086 19,78,525 95,895 25,67,648
e) MTM Margin receivable - FRA 97,567 5,13,772
f)  Goods and Services tax unutilised credits 2,628 5,253
Total (B) 1,74,26,666 1,66,30,615
Total (A+B) 1,87,12,938 1,76,94,798

*Netting off done on year-on-year basis
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 13 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1  Agents' Balances 19,61,513 10,86,077
2 Balances due to other insurance companies 6,68,297 7,85,738
3 Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
4 Premiums received in advance 1,61,697 1,22,759
5  Unallocated premiums 19,63,669 10,02,166
6  Sundry creditors (Refer Schedule 16 Note 46) 47,30,315 29,07,039
7  Due to Subsidiaries/ holding company 45,763 41,141
8  Claims outstanding 1,73,148 1,22,874
9  Annuities Due - -
10 Due to Officers/Directors - -
11 Others:

(a) Policy Application and other Deposits 18,15,847 20,64,193
(b) Due to Policyholders 68,18,233 71,68,489
(c) Statutory Dues Payable 4,29,101 3,00,690
(d) GST Payable 1,87,562 97,455

(e) Unclaimed amounts of policyholders 18,52,439 24,71,753
Add: Income accrued on unclaimed fund 1,26,086 19,78,525 95,895 25,67,648
(f) Derivative Liability - 5,87,317
(g) Interest Payable on NCD 720 718
Total 2,09,34,390 1,88,54,304
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 14 PROVISIONS

Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22
1 For taxation (less payments and taxes deducted at source of ¥5,53,379 1,90,436 1,88,096
(Previous year ¥5,52,687))*
2 For proposed dividends - -
3 For dividend distribution tax - -
Others
a) Provision for long term Incentive plan 2,16,846 2,83,182
[Refer Schedule 16, Note 26]
b) Provision for gratuity 6,93,766 6,58,028
[Refer Schedule 16, Note 26]
c) Provision for Compensated absences 1,99,686 1,77,693
[Refer Schedule 16, Note 26]
Total 13,00,734 13,06,999
*Netting off done on year-on-year basis
SCHEDULE 15 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Audited Audited
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 23 31 Mar 22

Discount Allowed in issue of shares / debentures - -
Others = -
Total = -
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 16
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

a)

b)

Corporate Information

Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘ABSLI") (CIN: U99999MH2000PLC128110), headquartered
at Mumbai, had commenced operations on 19" March 2001, after receiving the license to transact life insurance business
in India from the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (‘IRDA’) on 318t January 2001. It was incorporated on
August 4, 2000 as a Company under the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’). The Company is a subsidiary of Aditya Birla
Capital Limited (formerly known as Aditya Birla Financial Services Limited) which holds 51 percent of paid up share capital.
Further, Sun Life Financials (India) Insurance Investments Inc., subsidiary of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada holds
49 percent of paid up share capital. The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) vide its circular
dated 7t April, 2015 bearing reference number IRDA/F&A/CIR/GLD/062/04/2015 has pursuant to amendment in Insurance
Laws (Amendment) Act 2015 to Section 3A of the Insurance Act, 1938, discontinued the requirement to apply for Renewal
Certificate of Registration (IRDA/R6) on an annual basis. Accordingly, upon payment of the annual fees for the financial year
2021-22, the certificate of registration which was valid for financial year ended 315t March, 2017 shall continue to be valid
for financial year ended 315t March, 2023 and the same is in force as on the date of this report.

The business of the Company spans across individual and group products and covers participating, non-participating and
unit linked lines of businesses. Riders covering additional benefits are offered under these products. These products are
distributed through individual agents, corporate agents, banks, brokers, Company’s online portal and other intermediaries
across the country.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, unless
otherwise stated, and on accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015 (the “Insurance
Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”), the Master Circular on Preparation
of Financial Statements and Filing of Returns of Life Insurance Business Ref No. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11
December 2013("the Master Circular”) and various other orders/circulars/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (the “IRDAI") in this regard, the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and various circulars issued by IRDAI and practices prevailing in the insurance
industry in India. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except where differential treatment
is required as per new pronouncements made by the regulatory authorities.

The management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting pronouncements on an on-going basis.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (‘(GAAP’) requires that
the Company’s management make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses
for the year, reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of
the financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon management'’s
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on date of the financial statement. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively. Examples of such estimates include valuation of policy liabilities, provision for linked
liabilities, funds for future appropriations, provision for doubtful debts, valuation of unlisted securities, if any, valuation of
debt securities, future obligations under employee retirement benefits plans and the useful lives of fixed assets, etc. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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c)

32

Revenue Recognition

i)

i)

i)

iv)

v)

Premium Income
Premium for non linked policies is recognized as income when due from policyholders.

For unit linked business, premium income is recognized when the associated units are created. Premium on lapsed
policies is recognized as income when such policies are reinstated.

In case of linked business, top up premium paid by policyholders are considered as single premium and are unitized as
prescribed by IRDA Financial Statements Regulations. This premium is recognized when the associated units are created.

Products having regular premium paying plans with limited premium payment term and/or pre-determined policy term
are treated as regular business with due classification of premium into first year and renewal. Premium income on
products other than aforesaid is classified as single premium.

Top up premiums are considered as single premium.

Income from Investments

Interest income on investments is recognized on accrual basis. Amortization of discount/ premium relating to the
debt securities (in case of non link policy holders) and money market securities is recognized using effective interest
rate method (EIR) over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Dividend income is recognized on ex-dividend date.

The realised profit/loss on debt/money market securities for other than linked business is the difference between the
net sale consideration and the amortized cost.

The realised profit/loss on debt securities held for linked business is difference between net sale consideration and
weighted average cost and for money market securities it is the difference between the net sale consideration and the
amortised cost.

The realised profit/loss on sale of equity shares and equity related instruments/mutual fund units is the difference
between the net sale consideration and weighted average cost.

Income earned on investments in Venture fund is recognised on receipt basis.

Reinsurance premium ceded

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted for at the time of recognition of the premium income in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the relevant treaties with the reinsurers. Impact on account of subsequent revisions to
or cancellations of premium is recognized in the year in which they occur. Profit commission on reinsurance ceded is
netted off against premium ceded on reinsurance.

Income from linked policies

Income from linked policies, which include asset management fees, policy administration charges, mortality charges
and other charges, if any, are recovered from the linked funds in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
policies and recognized when due.

Fees and Charges

Interest income on loans is recognized on an accrual basis.
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d)

e)

f)

g)

Benefits Paid (Including Claims)

Benefits paid comprise of policy benefits and claim settlement costs, if any. Death and other
claims are accounted for, when intimated. Survival and maturity benefits are accounted when due.
Surrenders / Withdrawals under linked policies are accounted in the respective schemes when the associated
units are cancelled as per IRDAI Guidelines and under non linked policies are accounted on the receipt of
intimation. Amount payable on lapsed/discontinued policies are accounted for on expiry of lock in period
of these policies. Surrenders, withdrawals and lapsation are disclosed at net of charges recoverable.
Reinsurance recoverable thereon, if any, is accounted for in the same period as the related claim. Repudiated claims disputed
before judicial authorities are provided for based on management prudence considering the facts and evidences available
in respect of such claims.

Unclaimed amounts of policyholders

Pursuant to IRDAI circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated May 28, 2015, IRDA/F&QA/CIR/CPM/134/07/2015
dated July 24, 2015 on “Handling of unclaimed amounts pertaining to policyholders” (“the Regulations”) and IRDA/FRA/
CIR MISC/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020, the Company has created a single segregated fund to manage all
unclaimed monies.

Unclaimed amount of policyholders’ liability is determined on the basis of NAV of the units outstanding as at the valuation date.

Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders and unclaimed amount of policyholders’ liability are considered as
Current Assets & Current Liabilities, and disclosed in Schedule 12 “Advances and Other Assets” and Schedule 13 “Current
Liabilities” respectively.

Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders is accreted to the unclaimed fund and is accounted for on an accrual basis,

net of fund management charges.

The unclaimed amount of policyholders which are more than 10 years as on 30t September every year, are transferred to
the Senior Citizens’ Welfare Fund (SCWF) on or before 15t March of that financial year.

Acquisition Costs

Acquisition costs are costs that vary with and are primarily related to acquisition of new and renewal insurance contracts.
Acquisition costs mainly consists of commission, medical costs, policy printing expenses, stamp duty and other related
expenses. These costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred. Claw back of the first year commission paid, if
any, in future is accounted in the year in which it is recovered.

Investments
Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, the IRDAI (Investment) Regulations, 2016, and various other
circulars/notifications and amendments issued by the IRDAI in this context from time to time.

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage and stamp duty, taxes, setup cost,
transaction charges or any other charges included in broker note , but excludes accrued interest paid if any of the date
of purchase. Bonus entitlements are recognised as investments on Ex-bonus date. Rights entitlement are recognised as
investments on the ex-rights date.

i. Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as short-term investments.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-term investments.
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d)

Valuation
Debt securities
Policyholders’ non-linked funds and shareholders’ investments:

All debt and money market securities, including Central and State government securities (Government securities), are
considered as ‘held to maturity’ and measured at historical cost subject to amortisation. The discount or premium which
is the difference between the purchase price and the redemption amount of fixed income securities is amortized and
recognized in the revenue account, using Effective interest rate method (EIR) over the remaining period to maturity of
these securities. Additional Tier 1 (BASEL Ill) bonds are valued through CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Policyholders’ linked funds:

G-sec and SDL are valued at the CRISIL Gilt prices and SDL prices. All other debt securities are valued through CRISIL
Bond Valuer. Money market instruments (including T Bills) are valued at historical cost, subject to amortization of
premium or discount which is the difference between the purchase price and the redemption amount using effective
interest rate method over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

i) Equity shares/ Non-redeemable Preference shares ,Exchange traded funds and Infrastructure Investment Trusts:

Listed equity/preference shares, Exchange traded funds and Infrastructure Investment Trusts are valued and
stated at fair value, using the last quoted closing prices on the National Stock Exchange (NSE), at the balance
sheet date. If the equity shares are not traded on the NSE, then closing prices of the Bombay Stock Exchange
(BSE) is considered.

Equity/preference, Exchange traded funds shares acquired through primary markets and awaiting listing are valued
as per the valuation policy of the Company duly approved by the Valuation Committee.

Unlisted equity/preference shares are valued as per the valuation policy of the company duly approved by the
Valuation Committee.
ii) Redeemable Preference shares :
Policyholders’ non-linked funds and shareholders’ investments:
Redeemable Preference Shares are valued at historical cost, subject to amortization of premium or discount which

is the difference between the purchase price and the redemption amount using effective interest rate method
over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Policyholders' linked funds:

Listed redeemable preference shares are valued and stated at fair value, using the last quoted closing prices on
the National Stock Exchange (NSE), at the balance sheet date. If the equity shares are not traded on the NSE,
then closing prices of the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) is considered.

Mutual Funds

Mutual Funds are valued on previous day’s net asset value published by the respective mutual funds

Gain / loss on equity, preference shares and mutual funds
Unrealized gains / losses are recognized in the respective fund’s revenue account as fair value change in case of
linked funds.

Unrealized gain / loss due to changes in fair value of listed equity/preference shares/Infrastructure Investment Trust
and mutual funds are taken to the Fair Value Change account for other than linked business and are carried to the
Balance Sheet.
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e)

Diminution in the value of Investments

Diminution in the value of investments as at the balance sheet date, other than temporary, is recognized as an expense
in the Revenue / Profit & Loss account.

Social Venture Fund/ Venture Capital Funds

Social Venture Fund/ Venture Capital Funds are valued at latest available NAV at each reporting date. If such NAV is
not available for more than eighteen months, Social Venture Fund / Venture Capital Fund will be valued at cost.

Valuation of Derivative Instrument:-

ABSLI has Guaranteed products where the returns to the policy holders are fixed and the Company is exposed to
interest rate risk on account of investment from receipt of subsequent premiums and sum of interest and maturity
from investment made out of premiums received.

A Forward Rate Agreement (‘FRA’) transaction is that whereby Company agrees to buy underlying security at fixed
yield at future date. Company has entered in FRA to hedge interest rate risk on forecasted premium receivable at
future date. As on the date of entering into the FRA, the Company fixes the yield on the investment in a sovereign
bond that would take place at a future date.

For Cash Flow Hedges, hedge effectiveness is ascertained at the time of inception of the hedge and periodically
thereafter. The portion of fair value gain / loss on the Interest Rate Derivative that is determined to be an effective
hedge is recognised directly in appropriate equity account i.e. ‘Hedge Fluctuation Reserve'. The ineffective portion of
the change in fair value of such instruments is recognised in the Revenue Account in the period in which they arise.
If the hedging relationship ceases to be effective or it becomes probable that the expected forecast transaction will
no longer occur, hedge accounting is discontinued and accumulated gains or losses that were recognised directly
in the Hedge Fluctuation Reserve are reclassified into Revenue Account. All derivatives are initially recognised in
the Balance sheet at their fair value, which usually represents their cost. They are subsequently re-measured at
their fair value, with the method of recognising movements in this value depending on whether they are designated
as hedging instruments and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. All derivatives are carried as assets when
the fair values are positive and as liabilities when the fair values are negative.

IRDAI master circular for Investment Regulations, 2016 allows insurers to deal in rupee denominated interest
rate derivatives. The Company has well defined Board approved Derivative Policy and Process document covering
various aspects related to functioning of the derivative transactions which are undertaken to mitigate interest rate
risk as per the hedge strategy, thereby managing the volatility of returns from future fixed income investments,
due to variations in market interest rates.

Mark to market valuation is done independently by both the parties. In case of variation in valuation, the counter
party (bank) valuation prevails as the counter party (bank) is the valuation agent as per agreement. However same
can be disputed by ABSLI if valuation difference is not agreeable.

Derivatives are undertaken by Company solely for the purpose of hedging interest rate risks on account of following:
a. Reinvestment of maturity proceeds of existing fixed income investments;

b. Investment of interest income receivable; and

c. Expected policy premium income receivable on insurance contracts which are already underwritten.
Investment transfer

Transfers of Investments from Shareholders’ funds to the Policyholders’ funds are affected at the lower of
amortized cost or market value in respect of all debt securities including money market instruments and at the
cost or market value whichever is lower in case of other securities.
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Inter-fund transfer of debt securities relating to Linked Policyholders’ Funds is effected at last available market
value as per the methodology specified in the Inter Fund transfer policy approved by the Investment committee.
Inter fund transfer of equity are done during market hours at the prevailing market price

iv.  Impairment on Investment

The carrying amounts of investments are reviewed at each balance sheet date. If there is any indicator of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in Revenue/ Profit or Loss
account, to the extent of difference between the re-measured fair value and the acquisition cost as reduced by any
previous impairment loss recognized as expense in Revenue/ Profit and Loss Account. Any reversal of impairment
loss, earlier recognized in profit and loss account shall be recognized in Revenue/ Profit and Loss account.

h) Loans Against Policies

Loans against policies are valued at the aggregate of book values (net of repayments) plus capitalized interest and are
subject to impairment, if any.

i)  Fixed Assets, Capital work in progress and impairment.
i Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes the purchase price and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
fixed assets is expensed out in the year of expense except where such expenditure increases the future economic
benefits from the existing assets.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date and the cost of fixed
assets not ready for its intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Assets costing up to ¥5 being low value assets are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition. Depreciation on fixed
assets is provided using the straight-line method based on the economic useful life of assets as estimated by the
management is as below;

As per Schedule Il

zl;. Assets Type ch::‘uF:aLr:\;?ss:os"[‘):;r of Corr;rg:\{\;es Act,
1  Leasehold Improvements and Furniture and fittings at leased premises 5 Not specified
2 Furniture & Fittings (Other than (1) above) 10 10
3 Vehicles* 5 8
4 Office Equipment 5 5
5  Mobile Phones* 2 5
6  Intangibles (Software) 5 Not specified
7  Information Technology Equipment

- Server 6 6

- Tablet* 2 3

- Other* 5 3

* For these class of assets, based on internal and/or external assessment/ technical evaluation carried out by the management, the
management believes that the useful lives as mentioned above best represent the useful life of these respective assets, however these
are different than as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Any additions to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining useful life of the original asset.
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)

k)

Intangibles

Intangible assets comprise of software licenses which are stated at cost less amortization. Software licenses are
amortised using Straight Line Method over a period of 5 years from the date of being put to use (To be read along with
Note 39)

Capital work in progress

Assets not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost
and related incidental expenses.

Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, management assesses whether there is any indication, based on internal / external factors,
that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash
flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be
expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or present
value as determined above. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount,
subject to maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Operating Leases

The Company classifies leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over
the lease term, as Operating Leases. Operating lease rentals are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the
lease period.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries and bonuses are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

Long Term Employment Benefits

The Company has both defined contribution and defined benefit plans. These plans are financed by the Company.

- Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company defined contribution schemes for superannuation and provident fund to provide retirement benefits to
its employees. Contributions to the superannuation schemes are made on a monthly basis and charged to revenue
account when due.

National Pension Scheme (which is Company contribution) are the defined contribution plans for the employees. The
contributions paid/payable under the plan are made when due and charged to the Revenue Account and the Profit
and Loss Account on an undiscounted basis during the period in which the employee renders the related service. The
Company does not have any further obligation beyond the contributions made to the funds.

- Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is funded. The Company accounts for liability for future gratuity benefits
based on independent actuarial valuation under revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) on ‘Employee Benefits’.

The Company also has deferred compensation plans with the objective of employee retention.

Annual Report 2022-23 37

fr



Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

38

iii. Other Long Term Employee Benefits

Compensated absences are entitled to be carried forward for future encashment or availment, at the option of the
employee during the tenure of the employment, subject to the rules framed by the Company in this regard. Accumulated
compensated absences entitlements outstanding at the close of the year are accounted on the basis of an independent
actuarial valuation. Accumulated entitlements at the time of separation are entitled to be encashed.

Long term incentives plans are subject to fulfilment of criteria prescribed by the Company and are accounted for at the
present value of future expected benefits payable using an appropriate discount rate. Actuarial gains or losses, if any,
due to experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions are accounted for in the Revenue
Account, as the case may be, in the period in which they arise.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities in foreign currency are translated at the rates existing as at the balance sheet date. The resulting
exchange gain or loss for revenue transactions is reflected, in the revenue account or the profit and loss account, as the
case may be.

Segment Reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 (AS 17) on ‘Segment Reporting’ read with the “Preparation of Financial Statements, Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies, Regulations 2002” read with the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015, the Company is
required to report segment results separately for linked, non-linked, health and pension businesses. The business is broadly
classified as Participating non-linked, Non Participating Unit Linked and Non Linked businesses, which are further segmented
into Individual Life, Group Life, Group Life Variable, Individual Pension, Annuity Individual, Group Pension, Group Pension
Variable and Individual Health businesses. Accordingly, the Company has prepared the revenue account and balance sheet
for these primary business segments separately. Since the business operation of the Company is in India only, the same is
considered as one geographical segment.

Allocation Methodology:

The following basis has been used for allocation of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities to the business segments:

« Revenues, other Income, expenses, assets and liabilities directly attributable and identifiable to business segments, are
allocated on actual basis; and

« Revenues, other income, other expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable though attributable to a
business segment, are allocated on the following basis, as considered appropriate by the management:
- First Year Premium & 10% of Single Premium ;
- First year / gross commission;
- Sum assured;
- Policy liability;
- Asset under management;
- New Business Policy Count;
- Enforce policy count
- Employee Cost
The method of allocation and apportionment has been decided based on the nature of the expense and its logical

co-relation with various business segments. The allocation and apportionment of expenses amongst various business
segments is in accordance with Board Approved Policy.
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n)

0)

p)

q)

Taxation
i. Direct Taxes

The Income-Tax Act, 1961 prescribes that profits and gains of life insurance Companies will be the surplus or deficit
disclosed by the actuarial valuation made in accordance with the Insurance Act.

Deferred income tax is recognized for future tax consequences attributable to timing differences between income
as determined by the financial statements and the recognition for income tax purposes. The effect on deferred tax
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in
future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation law, deferred tax assets
are recognized only if there is virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence that such deferred assets can be realized.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonably or virtually certain, as the case may be, to be realized.

ii. Indirect Taxes

The Company claims credit of Goods and Services tax for input services, which is set off against tax on output services.
The unutilised credits, if any are carried forward to the future period for set off where there is reasonable certainty
of utilization.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal obligation as a result of past event/s and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. These
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimates. A disclosure for contingent liability
is made when there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources or it cannot be reliably estimated. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. A contingent asset is neither recognized
nor disclosed.

Funds for Future Appropriation

The balance in the funds for future appropriations account represents funds, the allocation of which, either to participating
Policyholders or to Shareholders, has not been determined at the Balance Sheet date. Transfers to and from the fund
reflect the excess or deficit of income over expenses and appropriations in each accounting period arising in the Company’s
Policyholders’ fund. In respect of Participating policies any allocation to the policyholder would also give rise to a shareholder
transfer in the required proportion.

There is no FFA created during the year.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings
per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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40

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of Receipts and Payments account include cash and cheques in hand; bank
balances liquid mutual funds and other investments with original maturity of three months or less which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Receipts and Payments Account

Receipts and Payments Account is prepared and reported using the Direct Method, in conformity with Para 1.1 (i) of the
Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11,
2013 issued by the IRDAI.

Actuarial Liability Valuation

The actuarial Liabilities are calculated in accordance with accepted actuarial practice, requirements of Insurance Act,
regulations notified by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India and Actuarial Practice Standards of
the Institute of Actuaries of India.

Provision for Doubtful Debts

The company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for doubtful advances and other receivables.

Valuation of Loan to Body Corporate

Corporate Loans are valued at cost less provision.

Borrowings

The company has valued the unsecured, subordinated, listed and unlisted, redeemable and non-convertible debentures
at cost.

Borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss account in the period in which they are incurred.
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Sr.

No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1  Partly paid-up investments 25,04,368 23,33,907
2 Claims, other than against policies, not acknowledged as debts by the Company 23,447 23,447
3 Underwriting commitments outstanding Nil Nil
4 Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 2,500 2,500
5  Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, not provided for Refer Note Below  Refer Note Below
6  Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in the accounts NA NA
7  Others * 5,05,312 4,75,258

* Represents potential liability to the Company (net of reinsurance) in respect of cases filed against the Company’s decision of repudiation of
p p y pany p g pany p

death

claims and customer complaints.

Note:- The company has received Show Cause-Cum-Demand notices for earlier period relating to Service Tax demands of ¥438,098 as at 31°t
March, 2023, (as at 315t March, 2022 ¥438,098) as plus applicable interest and penalty. Basis legal opinion obtained, management is of the
opinion that these show-cause cum demand notices are not legally tenable and has contested at appellate authority.

4 Percentage of Business Sector-wise

(Disclosure in Line with Para no 2.7 of Master Circular on preparation of Financial Statements and Filing Returns of Life
Insurance Business vide circular no. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11.12.2013)

Sector Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rural Number of New Policies (A) 51,889 48,721
% of rural sector policies to total policies (A / D) 21.28% 21.61%
Premium underwritten 39,05,363 29,08,903

Social Number of New Policies (B) - 64
Number of New Lives (C) 6,24,617 3,23,540
Premium underwritten 4,69,561 1,90,914
Social Sector lives as a % of total business [C / (D+G) ] 10.84% 11.62%
Social Sector lives as a % of total business of preceeding financial year [C / (D+G) of 22.44% 16.38%
previous year]

Total Number of Individual life policies (D) 2,43,389 2,25,498
Number of Individual lives covered (E) 2,49,614 2,32,770
Number of Group Schemes issued (F) 420 290
Number of Group lives covered (G) 55,18,536 25,58,609
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5 Contribution from Shareholders'/ Policyholders' Account

The net surplus of ¥81,859 (Previous year deficit: ¥14,833) based on the actuarial valuation made in accordance with the
Insurance Act, and as certified by the appointed actuary is being transferred from policyholders’ account to shareholders’
account. The details are tabulated below:

Surplus / (Deficit) of Business Segments Current Year Previous Year
Non Par Linked

Individual 10,75,370 (1,20,911)
Group 2,04,443 2,11,048
Individual Pensions 1,12,990 78,403
Group Pensions 67,546 70,267

Health 20,598 45,604
Non Par Non Linked

Individual (26,76,080) 89,784
Group 9,33,990 (6,24,032)
Group Life Variable 63,378 77,079

Individual Pensions (3,445) 19,182

Annuity Individual 88,068 42,523

Group Pensions (1,67,662) 5,395

Group Pension Variable 59,084 1,01,833

Health 19,739 14,360

Par Non Linked

Individual 2,83,840 (25,368)
Contribution from Shareholders 28,47,187 7,70,321

Transfer to shareholders 29,29,046 7,55,488

Net Surplus / (Deficit) for Policyholders 81,859 (14,833)

6 Operating Lease Commitments

In accordance with Accounting Standard 19 (AS 19) on ‘Leases’, the details of leasing arrangements entered into by the
Company are as under:

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of cancellable and non-cancellable lease / leave and license
agreements with different lessor / licensors for the purpose of establishment of office premises, leasehold improvements,
furniture and fixtures, information technology and office equipments. These are generally in the nature of operating leases/
leave and licenses.

The operating lease rentals charged during the year and maximum obligations on operating lease payable at the balance
sheet date, as per the rentals stated in the agreements are as follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total lease rentals charged to Revenue Account 4,53,552 4,86,086
Lease obligations for operating leases

- Within one year of the balance sheet date 4,66,311 3,87,556
- Due in a period between one year and five years 15,31,869 9,22,700
- Due after five years 7,85,162 2,98,531
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7 Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss)

The Company has recorded foreign exchange loss of ¥1,539 in the Revenue Account and the same is included under “Interest

and Bank Charges” in Schedule 3 (Previous Year Loss %6)

8 Managerial Remuneration

The appointment of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance Act,1938

is approved by the IRDAI

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Mr. Kamlesh Rao

Mr. Kamlesh Rao

Salary 13,329 12,143
Other allowances 76,929 46,067
Contribution to :

- Provident fund 1,599 1,457
- Superannuation fund - -
Perquisites 14,494 37,601
Total* 1,06,351 97,267
Employee stock options exercised during the year 70,033 -

*The managerial remuneration mentioned above does not include the perquisite value as per Income Tax Act, 1961 of employee stock options
of holding company exercised and the actuarially valued employee benefits that are accounted as per Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised),

“Employee Benefits”, that are determined on an overall Company basis.

Further, in accordance with the IRDAI circular IRDA/FQA/GDL/LSTD/155/08/2016 dated August 5 2016 read with IRDA/F&QA/CIR/
MISC/184/10/2019 dated October 4, 2019, annual managerial remuneration in excess of 15,000 is required to be borne by the Shareholders’

and separately disclosed in the Profit and Loss account.

Accordingly, Of the above, amount of 91,351 (Previous year ¥82,267) has been borne by shareholders. The remuneration stated above includes

gratuity and leave encashment, accrued based on actuarial valuation for the Company’s overall liability.

9  Asrequired by circular no.067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08 dated 28t March 2008 break up of Operating expenses incurred

under the following heads have been detailed herein below:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Outsourcing Expenses 4,88,258 403,378
Business Development Expenses 2,50,273 1,58,956
Market Support and Advertisement Expenses 56,03,206 37,69,325

10 Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit as per profit and loss account 13,84,971 12,68,380
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos of shares in 000) 19,16,929 19,01,208
Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) in ¥ 0.72 0.67
Face Value per share * 10 10

* Amount in absolute Indian Rupees
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Actuarial Assumptions

The actuarial liabilities are calculated in accordance with accepted actuarial practice, requirements of Insurance Act,
Regulations notified by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India and Practice Standards prescribed by the
Institute of Actuaries of India.

Unit Reserves

Unit reserves are computed by multiplying the number of units with the unit price as on the valuation date.

Non Unit Reserves

Prospective gross premium cash flow method is used to compute the non unit liabilities in respect of the policies in force as
at March 31, 2023. The cash flows are projected based on assumptions that reflect the expected future experience and have
an appropriate allowance for margins for adverse deviations. The major assumptions relate to mortality, interest, expenses,
policy persistency and premium persistency.

Additionally, for traditional par policies current year bonus rate, future bonus rates and terminal bonuses (wherever applicable)
consistent with the valuation interest rate, transfer to shareholders and tax on the surplus are also taken into account while
calculating the policy liability.

Additional provisions are made towards:

I.  Investment guarantees for unit linked business

Il.  Substandard lives

lIl.  Unearned premium (in accordance with IRDAI Circular 50/IRDA/ACTL/CIR/GEN/050/03/2010)

IV.  Reserves for free look option given to the policyholders

Analysis of recent experience has indicated that about 0.5% (Previous Year - 0.5%) of the individual policyholders tend
to exercise the option. Accordingly, with appropriate prudence, 0.625% (Previous Year - 0.625%) of the total charges
collected (from the 11" to the end of that month) for new policies/coverages issued during a given month is being
set aside as the reserve. For traditional products, 0.625% of the modal premiums received (from the 11t to the end
of that month) for new policies / coverage issued during the month is being set aside as reserve.

V  Lapse policies eligible for revivals (in accordance with IRDAI Circular 41/IRDA/ACTL/Mar-2006).
VI New Business Closure Reserve

VIl Cash Surrender Value Deficiency Reserve

VIl Premium Waiver Claim Provision

X Incurred But Not Reported Reserve

For yearly renewable group term business, unearned premium method is used to compute the reserves. In addition to the
unearned premium reserve, provision is also made for incurred but not reported claims for group business as well.

For the valuation as on 31 March 2023, ABSLI has used following valuation assumptions. All these assumptions include
margin for adverse deviations.

1 Interest

The interest rates used are in the range 5.55% (Previous Year - 5.66%) per annum to 7.3% (Previous Year - 7.3%)
per annum.
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2 Mortality Rates
The mortality rates used for the valuation of assurance benefits under each segment of business are based on the
published IALM (2012-14) Ultimate Mortality Table modified to covert it from nearest birthday to last birth day mortality
rates. Further to reflect the expected experience for own portfolio, ABSLI has taken multiple of the modified IALM
(2012-14) mortality rates. Such mortality multiples are in the range of 22.58% to 332.78% (Previous Year - 22.58%
to 309.38%). The mortality rates used for valuation of annuities are based on the 56.88% - 84.38% of the latest
standard Annuitant Mortality Rates.

3 Expenses

The per policy maintenance expenses assumed for the valuation of liabilities are set looking at our recent experience
and expected per policy expenses in future as per our business plan. The per policy maintenance expense is upto I880*
(Previous Year - upto ¥838*) depending on the product. Commission scales have been allowed in accordance with the
product filing with IRDA.

* in absolute ¥

4 Policy Termination Rates

The policy termination rates used for the valuation of liabilities ranges from 0.0% per annum to 48% per annum
(Previous Year - from 0.0% per annum to 48% per annum) for the first three policy years thereafter in the range of
0.0% per annum to 14% per annum (Previous Year - 0.6% per annum to 149% per annum) .

5 Bonus Rates

Regular and Terminal bonus rates, where applicable, are consistent with the valuation discount rate. This takes in to
account the policyholders reasonable expectations (PREs)

6 Policyholder's Reasonable Expectations

For unit linked products Policyholders know that the returns on such plans are market linked and hence ultimate
benefit payout would depend upon the mark to market performance of the underlying funds. Each ULIP proposal form
is accompanied by a signed sales illustration illustrating values using gross return of 4% and 8% pa (Previous Year
- 4% and 8% pa). For par products the bonus rates are declared consistent with the performance of the par fund and
the illustrated rate of bonuses in the sales illustration provided at the time of selling the policy.

7 Taxation and Shareholder Transfers

Future transfers to shareholders as 1/9h (Previous Year - 1/9™) of Cost of Bonus and tax on the future surpluses to
be distributed between policyholders and shareholders are considered in calculation of policy liability for par products.

8 Basis of provisions for incurred but not reported (IBNR)

IBNR for individual life business, one-year renewable group term business and group credit life business is determined
using chain ladder method taking into account the claim reporting pattern from past claim experience.
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12 Disclosure of discontinued linked policies

As required by Para no 2.9.6 of Master circular no. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11" December 2013 relating to
treatment of discontinued linked insurance policies, the disclosures are as under:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Sub-total Total Sub-total Total
a) Fund for Discontinued Policies
Opening Balance of Funds for Discontinued 1,18,37,281 89,43,254
Policies
Add: Fund of policies discontinued during the year 54,82,818 52,50,747
Less: Fund of policies revived during the year 2,97,627 5,17,747
Add: Net Income/ Gains on investment of the 6,19,164 5,29,012
Fund
Less: Fund Management Charges levied 80,582 64,323
Less: Amount refunded to policyholders during the 32,45,045 23,03,661
year
Closing Balance of Fund for Discontinued Policies 1,43,16,009 1,18,37,281
Other disclosures
b)  No. of policies discontinued during the year 20,251 20,272
c) Percentage of discontinued policies to total
policies (product-wise) during the year
ABSLI Wealth Aspire VO5 1.60% 1.41%
ABSLI Wealth Secure VO6 1.91% 1.12%
ABSLI Fortune Elite VO4 0.02% 0.02%
ABSLI Wealth Assure Plus VO2 1.70% 0.33%
ABSLI Empower Pension Product 2020 5.83% 1.74%
ABSLI Wealth Infinia 0.07% 0.07%
ABSLI Smart Growth Plan 23.95% 12.12%
No. of policies revived during the year 1,252 1,563
Percentage of policies revived (to discontinued 6% 8%
policies) during the year
d) Charges imposed on account of discontinued 97,966 86,852
policies
e) Charges readjusted on account of revival of 40,979 33,878
policies
13 Percentage of Risk-Retained and Risk-Reinsured
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Sum Assured % Sum Assured %
Individual Business
Risk-retained 1,15,87,22,139 41.68% 1,03,97,52,850 39.96%
Risk-reinsured 1,62,10,51,565 58.32% 1,56,19,05,765 60.04%
Total Individual Risk 2,77,97,73,704 100.00% 2,60,16,58,615 100.00%
Group Business
Risk-retained 2,18,77,49,000 43.49% 1,11,43,20,939 45.80%
Risk-reinsured 2,84,26,81,233 56.51% 1,31,87,87,356 54.20%
Total Group Risk 5,03,04,30,233 100.00% 2,43,31,08,295 100.00%
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14 Encumbrances

The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances except to the extent assets or monies are required to be deposited
as margin contributions for investment trade obligations of the Company or as mandated by the court, as detailed below:

vi.

Assets deposited with National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited (NSCCL) and Indian Clearing
Corporation Limited (ICCL) towards margin requirement for equity trade settlement:-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fixed deposit with NSCCL - -
Fixed deposit with ICCL - -

Assets encumbered with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) towards margin requirement for
settlement of trades in TREPS:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Government Security of face value 1,94,200 2,08,400
Cash 100 100

Assets encumbered with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) towards margin requirement for
settlement of trades in Securities:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Government Security of face value 7,40,000 7,40,000
Cash 36,100 36,100

Assets encumbered with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) towards margin requirement for
settlement of trades in TREPS for default fund:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Government Security of face value 17,300 17,300
Cash 2,300 2,300

Assets encumbered with Clearing Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) towards margin requirement for
settlement of trades in Securities for default fund:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Government Security of face value 8,400 8,400
Cash 600 300

Nature of pledge: Physical custody of the securities is maintained with the CCIL, however interest accrued on these
securities is received by the Company. These deposits, both securities and cash, can be invoked by CCIL in case of any
default by the Company in settlement of trades in Securities and CBLO segment.

Assets encumbered with ICICI Bank towards the Bank Guarantee given on behalf of the company given
by it.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Fixed Deposits 2,500 2,500

There are no assets required to be deposited by the Company under any local laws or otherwise encumbered in or
outside india as at March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022: Nil).
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Commitments Made and Outstanding on Fixed Assets

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on fixed assets to the extent not provided for (net of advance) is
%1,25,151 (Previous Year: 31,74,111)

Investments
i  Value of Contract Outstanding

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Purchase where payment is not made and deliveries are pending 14,61,875 29,27,404
Purchase where payments are made and deliveries are pending NIL NIL
Sales where receivables are pending 3,46,856 11,88,806

ii. Historical costs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Aggregate historical cost of Linked investments 28,00,99,027 26,75,12,174
Aggregate market value of Linked investments 30,20,11,378 29,95,38,345

iii. Allinvestments are performing assets except assets impaired.

Allocation of Investments and Income

The funds of the shareholders and the policyholders are kept separate and records are maintained accordingly. Investments
made out of the shareholders’ and policyholders’ funds are tracked from their inception and the income thereon is also tracked
separately. Since the actual funds, investments and income thereon are tracked and reported separately, the allocation of
investments and income is not required.

Policyholders’ Liabilities Adequately Backed by Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Policyholders' liabilities (37,04,56,790) (28,24,01,658)
Investments (As per schedule 8A ) 36,24,56,326 27,71,40,624
Loans to policyholders (As per schedule 9) 37,10,289 25,89,195
Fixed Asset 7,45,019 6,43,509
Net Current Assets 51,69,469 29,45,793

Assets in the Internal Funds

The Company has presented the financial statements of each internal fund to which the policyholders can link their policy
in Annexure 3. Also additional disclosures as required by IRDAI (Presentation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s report of
Insurance Companies) Regulation, 2002 read with master circular on “Preparation of Financial Statements and filing returns
of Life Insurance business” are given in Annexure 3A.

The classification for industry wise disclosures given in Appendix 3 of Annexure 3A has been made in accordance with IRDAI
(Investment) Regulations, 2016.

Assets Restructured During the Year

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Assets restructured during the year NIL NIL
NPA NIL NIL

Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited



Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

21 Disclosure for ULIP business

Investment Management

a.

b.

22 1.
a)

Activities Outsourced: ¥ Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Fees Paid for various activities charged to policyholders account for the period ended 315t March 2023: % Nil (Previous
Year: ¥ Nil)

Nature and Term of Outstanding Derivative Contract

Forward rate Agreement

Sr.

No.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

)

Total notional principal amount of forward rate agreement undertaken during the year

(instrument-wise)

7.73% GOI 2034 (MD 19/12/2034) - 6,71,011
8.13% GOI 2045 (MD 22/06/2045) 13,68,390 10,72,570
8.30% GOl 2040 (MD 02/07/2040) 18,70,350 5,06,817
8.30% GOI 2042 (MD 31/12/2042) 48,22,270 9,93,100
8.33% GOl 2036 (MD 07/06/2036) 3,48,240 26,97,335
8.83% GOI 2041 (MD 12/12/2041) 16,23,110 17,11,720
9.23% GOI 2043 (MD 23/12/2043) 24,56,000 7,18,720
8.17% GOI 2044 (MD 01/12/2044) 20,04,180 7,97,910
7.06% GOI 2046 (MD 10/10/2046) 11,33,600 7,64,260
7.72% GOI 2055 (MD 26/10/2055) - 16,45,109
7.63% GOl 2059 (MD 17/06/2059) = 6,80,850
6.67% GOI 2050 (MD 17/12/2050) - 18,72,650
6.64% GOl 2035 (MD 16/06/2035) - 29,17,003
6.76% GOl 2061 (MD 22/02/2061) = 7,80,705
7.50% GOI 2034 (MD 10.08.2034) - 4,74,889
6.99% GOI 2051 (MD 15/12/2051) 7,37,100 5,59,396
7.54% GOl 2036 (MD 23/05/2036) 87,76,395 -
6.95% GOl 2061 (MD 16/12/2061) 1,74,000 -
6.67% GOI 2035 (MD 15/12/2035) 1,34,000 3,82,230
7.40% GOl 2062 (MD 19/09/2062) 43,80,040 -
7.41% GOI 2036 (MD 19/12/2036) 46,52,720 -
7.36% GOl 2052 (MD 12/09/2052) 50,60,080 -
ii)  Total notional principal amount of forward rate agreement outstanding as on end of

the year (instrument-wise)

7.40% GOI 2035 (MD 09/09/2035) 5,88,592 9,12,403
7.62% GOI 2039 (MD 15/09/2039) 28,95,187 40,30,760
7.73% GOl 2034 (MD 19/12/2034) 14,16,571 25,19,161
7.95% GOl 2032 (MD 28.08.2032) 17,86,825 26,33,682
8.13% GOI 2045 (MD 22/06/2045) 29,34,460 15,66,070
8.24% GOl 2033 (MD 10/11/2033) 9,06,110 12,74,160
8.28% GOI (MD 15/02/2032) 5,02,095 5,02,095
8.30% GOI 2040 (MD 02/07/2040) 26,46,847 7,76,497
8.30% GOl 2042 (MD 31/12/2042) 65,47,250 26,77,080
8.32% GOI (MD 02/08/2032) 13,58,510 13,58,510
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b)

fl:;. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
8.33% GOl 2036 (MD 07/06/2036) 44,19,546 49,05,310
8.83% GOI 2041 (MD 12/12/2041) 38,22,350 23,03,580
8.97% GOI 2030 (MD 05/12/2030) - 2,66,440
9.20% GOI 2030 (MD 30/09/2030) 17,00,770 32,77,370
9.23% GOI 2043 (MD 23/12/2043) 33,71,887 9,57,257
8.17% GOI 2044 (MD 01/12/2044) 31,02,620 10,98,440
7.06% GOI 2046 (MD 10/10/2046) 21,44,324 11,36,454
7.63% GOI 2059 (MD 17/06/2059) 3,56,590 6,80,850
7.72% GOI 2055 (MD 26/10/2055) 12,32,670 16,45,109
6.67% GOI 2050 (MD 17/12/2050) 15,65,510 18,72,650
6.76% GOl 2061 (MD 22/02/2061) 3,25,115 7,80,705
6.64% GOl 2035 (MD 16/06/2035) 27,34,852 29,17,003
6.99% GOI 2051 (MD 15/12/2051) 12,96,496 5,59,396
7.50% GOI 2034 (MD 10.08.2034) 4,40,051 4,74,889
6.95% GOl 2061 (MD 16/12/2061) 1,74,000 -
7.36% GOI 2052 (MD 12/09/2052) 50,60,080 -
7.54% GOl 2036 (MD 23/05/2036) 69,69,005 -
7.40% GOl 2062 (MD 19/09/2062) 43,80,040 -
7.41% GOI 2036 (MD 19/12/2036) 46,52,720 -
6.67% GOI 2035 (MD 15/12/2035) 5,16,230 3,82,230

iii)  Notional principal amount of forward rate agreement outstanding and not ‘highly - -
effective’ as at Balance Sheet date

iv)  Mark-to-market value of forward rate agreement outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ - -
as at Balance Sheet date

v)  Loss which would be incurred if counter party failed to fulfil their obligation under - -
agreements

The fair value mark to market (MTM) gains or losses in respect of Forward Rate Agreement outstanding as
at the Balance Sheet date is stated below:

fl:;. Hedging Instrument Current Year Previous Year
D) 7.40% GOI 2035 (MD 09/09/2035) 5,852 9,607
i) 7.62% GOI 2039 (MD 15/09/2039) (81,406) (1,46,955)
i) 7.73% GOI 2034 (MD 19/12/2034) (18,185) (22,675)
iv)  7.95% GOl 2032 (MD 28.08.2032) 38,546 10,134
V) 8.13% GOl 2045 (MD 22/06/2045) (12,037) (38,374)
vi)  8.24% GOI 2033 (MD 10/11/2033) 28,376 24,938
Vi) 8.28% GOI (MD 15/02/2032) 26,136 26,739
Vi) 8.30% GOI 2040 (MD 02/07/2040) (15,893) (14,344)
ix)  8.30% GOl 2042 (MD 31/12/2042) (29,653) (61,672)
X)  8.32% GOI (MD 02/08/2032) 41,520 39,111
xi)  8.33% GOl 2036 (MD 07/06/2036) (46,077) (76,069)
xi))  8.83% GOI 2041 (MD 12/12/2041) 45,829 (17,057)
xii)  8.97% GOI 2030 (MD 05/12/2030) - 6,634
xiv)  9.20% GOI 2030 (MD 30/09/2030) 19,744 47,011
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fl:;. Hedging Instrument Current Year Previous Year
XV) 9.23% GOI 2043 (MD 23/12/2043) 22,884 4,878
xvi)  8.17% GOI 2044 (MD 01/12/2044) (19,442) (34,312)
xvii)  7.06% GOI 2046 (MD 10/10/2046) (5,194) (18,366)
xviii)  7.63% GOI 2059 (MD 17/06/2059) (8,016) (32,712)
Xix)  7.72% GOl 2055 (MD 26/10/2055) 124 (40,021)
XX) 6.67% GOl 2050 (MD 17/12/2050) (16,178) (39,222)
xxi)  6.76% GOI 2061 (MD 22/02/2061) 4,958 3,319
xxii)  6.64% GOI 2035 (MD 16/06/2035) (49,524) (62,485)
xxiii)  6.99% GOI 2051 (MD 15/12/2051) 20,351 (6,293)
xxiv)  7.50% GOI 2034 (MD 10.08.2034) (98) (2,233)
Xxv)  6.95% GOl 2061 (MD 16/12/2061) 3,158 -
xxvi) 7.40% GOl 2062 (MD 19/09/2062) 3,359 -
xxvii) 7.41% GOI 2036 (MD 19/12/2036) (1,707) -
xxviii) 7.36% GOI 2052 (MD 12/09/2052) 49,613 -
xxix)  7.54% GOl 2036 (MD 23/05/2036) 40,210 -
xxX)  6.67% GOI 2035 (MD 15/12/2035) 2,238 889

c) Movement in Hedge Reserve
Sr. Hedge Reserve Account Current Year Previous Year
No. Realised* Unrealised Total Realised* Unrealised Total
i) Balance at the beginning of the year (6,71,462) (2,58,521) (9,29,983) (3,46,712) (7,92,721) (11,39,433)
ii)  Add: Changes in the fair value during 50,264 (5,53,964) (5,03,700) (3,64,935) 5,34,200 1,69,266
the Year
iii) Less: Amounts reclassified to Revenue (52,967) - (52,967) (40,185) - (40,185)
/Profit & Loss Account

iv) Balance at the end of the year (5,68,231) (8,12,485) (13,80,716) (6,71,462) (2,58,521) (9,29,983)

An amount of ¥1,36,995 (Previous year ¥1,39,322) was recognised in Revenue Account being the loss of the portion
determined to be ineffective.

* The Guidance note on Hedge accounting dated June 1, 2015 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India specifically provides that any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument that remains recognized
directly in the appropriate equity account from the period when the hedge was effective should remain recognized
in the equity account until the forecast transaction occurs. In addition, IRDAI regulation on Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors report of Insurance Companies, 2002 clearly defines the Fair value change to reflect only
unrealized gains / losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and derivative instruments.
Considering the above guidance and in the absence of any other line item to classify the released gains on Policyholders’
Account in the Balance Sheet, the Company has reclassed the cumulative realized gains on forward rate agreements
as “Realised Hedge Reserve” under schedule 6 (Reserves and Surplus) of the Financial Statements. The amount under
this account shall be recycled to Revenue Account basis the forecasted transaction impacts the Revenue Account. Till
such time, the amount reflected as part of Realised Hedge Reserve will not be available for payment of dividends to
shareholders.
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d) Counter Party wise Details

fl:; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Name of the Counter Party HSBC Bank, J.P.Morgan, HSBC Bank, J.PMorgan,
Citi Bank, Credit Suisse, Citi Bank, Credit Suisse,
HDFC Bank, Deutsche = HDFC Bank, Deutsche Bank;
Bank; Standard Chartered Standard Chartered Bank
Bank, DBS, Kotak Bank and
ICICI Bank
ii)  Hedge Designation Cash flow hedge Cash flow hedge
iii)  Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PVO1)
a) Underlying being hedged Sovereign Bonds Sovereign Bonds
b) Derivative Forward Rate Agreement  Forward Rate Agreement

iv)  Credit Exposure = -

23 Claims

The claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period of more than six months as at the balance sheet date are O case
(Previous Year O case) other than unclaimed. Reinsurance recoverable is netted off against claim expenses incurred.

24 Foreign Currency Exposure

The company does not have any open foreign currency exposure with respect to reinsurance as on the Balance Sheet date.

25 Disclosure for Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
i)

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS*
Total

Particulars Amount 0-6 7-12 13-18 19-24 25-30 31-36 Beyond 36
months months months months months months Months

Claims settled butnotpaidtothe 5 55 378 35851 16,503 39,305 34,057 12,810 32,315 51,477
policyholders / insured’s due to any

reasons except under litigation from

the insured / policyholders 2,06,412 55,152 41,436 13,401 31,252 34,673 3,320 27,177
Sum due to the insured / 2,80,541 2,035 69,523 48,497 27,314 26,940 13,393 92,839
policyholders on maturity or

otherwise 3,21,178 3,437 78,548 73,154 31,904 42,089 14,545 77,500

Any excess collection of the premium

/ tax or any other charges which is - - - - - - - -
refundable to the policyholders either
as terms of conditions of the policy
or as per law or as may be directed by - - - - - - - -
the Authority but not refunded so far

Cheques issued but not encashed by 14,75,666 204 1,14,352 1,03,182 58,768 64,325 67,049 10,67,786
the policyholder/ insured 20,40,055 812 1,21,529 1,10297 104,198 76,150 95741 15,331,328
Total 19,78,525 38,090 2,00,378 1,90,984 1,20,139 1,04,075 1,12,757 12,12,102

25,67,645 59,402 241,512 196,852 1,67,353 1,552,913 1,13,607 16,36,005

The cheques issued but not encashed by policyholder/insured category does not include ¥557,681 pertaining to cheques
which are within the validity period but not yet encashed by policyholders as on 315t March, 2023 (Previous Year ¥575,248).
This amount forms a part of bank reconciliation statement and consequently not considered in unclaimed amount of
policyholders under Schedule 13 - Current Liabilities.
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ii)  Pursuant to IRDAI circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated May 28, 2015 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/134/07/2015
dated July 24, 2015 on “Handling of unclaimed amounts pertaining to policyholders”, the Company has created a single
segregated fund to manage all the unclaimed monies. The amount in such unclaimed fund has been invested in money

market instruments and /or fixed deposit of scheduled banks.

The amount in the unclaimed fund has been disclosed in Schedule 12 as ‘Unclaimed Fund’ along with ‘Income accrued on

unclaimed fund'’.

Further in accordance with the master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 issued by the IRDAI on November 17,

2020, the details of unclaimed amounts and investment income at March 31, 2023 is tabulated as under:

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars

Policy Dues Interest accrued Policy Dues Interest accrued
Opening Balance (A)* 21,39,359 4,28,289 24,89,861 4,53,510
Add: Amount Transferred to Unclaimed 7,09,431 - 7,90,498 -
Amount (B)
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount but 5,120 - 14,490 -
not encashed by the policy holders (To be included only
when the cheques are stale) (C)
Add: Investment Income (D) - 1,26,086 - 95,895
Less: Amount paid during the year (E) 9,07,220 82,798 10,64,416 87,975
Less: Amount transferred to Senior Citizens Welfare 3,04,300 1,35,443 91,074 33,142
Fund ("SCWF") - (F)
Closing balance (G=A+B+C+D-E-F) 16,42,390 3,36,134 21,39,359 4,28,289

26 Employee benefits
a) Defined Benefit Plans
(i) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all employees as at balance sheet
date using projected unit credit method. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement
or termination of employment based on the respective employee’s salary and the years of employment with the
Company. The gratuity benefit payable is greater of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the

Company’s Gratuity Scheme as mentioned below:

Change in Defined benefit obligations

Current Year

Previous Year

Present value of Defined benefit obligations as at beginning of the year

Service cost

Interest cost

Liability assumed on acquisition / Settled on divestiture
Benefits paid

Past service cost

Acquisition/Business Combination/Divestiture

Acturial loss / (gain) due to curtailment

Acturial loss / (gain) due on obligations

Present value of Defined benefit obligations as at end of the year

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the

plan assets
Opening Fair Value of Plan assets
Contributions by the employer for the year

6,58,028
57,071
38,507

(74,764)

6,920

8,004
6,93,766

6,14,986
84,211

581,721
52,429
31,623

(63,522)

55,777
6,58,028

5,02,679
1,30,663

Annual Report 2022-23 53

fr



Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

for the year ended 315 March 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Change in Defined benefit obligations Current Year Previous Year
Benefits paid (74,764) (63,522)
Expected Return on Plan Assets 38,450 30,834
Acquisition/Business Combination/Divestiture 6,920 -
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (15,584) 14,332
Closing Fair Value of Plan assets 6,54,219 6,14,986
Net asset/ (liability) as at end of the year (39,549) (43,043)
Cost recognised for the year

Current service cost 57,071 52,429
Interest cost 38,507 31,623
Expected return on plan assets (38,450) (30,834)

Past service cost - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to curtailment - -
Cost of Gratuity for FFS not part of Valuation - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 23,588 41,445
Net gratuity cost 80,717 94,662
Transitional Liability expended in Revenue Account - -
Investment in Category of Assets (% Allocation)

Insurer Managed Funds* 100.00% 100.00%
Group Stable Fund 0.00% 0.00%
Group Short Term Debt Fund 0.00% 0.00%
Actuarial assumptions used

Discount rate 7.31% 6.17%
Rate of return on plan 7.31% 6.17%
Salary escalation rate 7.50% 7.50%

*The amount is invested in Group Secure Fund Plan 1 of Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Limited, Gratuity and Group Unit Linked
Product (GULP) scheme. Below is the asset allocation of fund.

Asset allocation Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities 100.00% 100.00%
Equity and money market 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
Asset allocation 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Defined Benefit Obligation 6,93,766 6,58,028 581,721 4,24,673 3,69,248
Plan Assets 6,54,219 6,14,986 5,02,679 3,97,072 3,58,746
Net Surplus / (Deficit) (39,548) (43,042) (79,043) (27,600) (10,502)
Experience adjustment on Plan Liabilities 69,405 51,940 20,952 31,949 (9,629)
Experience adjustment on Plan Assets (15,584) 14,332 33,925 (8,526) 4,503

The contributions expected to be paid to the plan during the annual period beginning after the balance sheet date is
368,977 (Previous Year: ¥53,470)
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b) Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has recognized the following amounts as expense in the Revenue account;
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 2,461 2,680
Contribution to Employee State Insurance Corporation 20,114 23,339
Contribution to National Pension Scheme 15,124 10,292
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 1,79,834 1,49,526
Contribution to Employee Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme 31,350 23,277

c) Other Long Term Benefits

(i) Accumulated Compensated Absences

The liability for accumulated compensated absences as at balance sheet date has been calculated by using
projected unit credit method. This method takes into account the pattern of availment of leave while in service

and qualifying salary on the date of availment of leave.

Present value of obligation for accumulated compensated absences as determined by the Actuary is given below:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Present value of obligations as at end of the year 1,99,686 1,77,693
Fair value of plan assets 4,20,964 4,07,764
Actuarial assumptions used

Discount rate 7.31% 6.17%
Salary escalation rate 7.50% 7.50%
Cost recognised during the year 56,118 21,862

(ii) Long Term Incentive Plan

The cost estimate is determined by Actuary after the factoring in assumptions in respect of criteria identified in

the Plan which include the following:
1. Employee Attrition Rate
2. Performance Condition

3. Discount Rate

Long Term Incentive Plan

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance 2,83,182 2,09,728
Additional provision made 1,71,364 2,27,606
Incurred and charged (2,34,990) (1,30,301)
Unused amount reversed * (2,710) (23,851)
Closing balance 2,16,846 2,83,182
Nature of obligation Long Term Long Term

Incentive Incentive
Expected timing Up to 3 Year Up to 4 Years

*The unused amount of Long Term Bonus Plan has been credited to “Employees remuneration, welfare benefits” under Schedule 3.
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Segment reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ read with the “Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies, Regulations 2002",the Company is required to report segment results separately as
Participating non-linked, Non Participating Unit Linked and Non Linked businesses, which are further segmented into
Individual Life, Group Life, Group Life Variable, Annuity Individual, Individual Pension, Group Pension, Group Pension Variable
and Individual Health businesses. The same is disclosed in Annexure 1.

Related Party Disclosure

During the year ended 315 March 2023, the Company has had transactions with related parties as defined in Accounting
Standard 18 on "Related Party Disclosures”. Related Parties have been identified by the management on the basis of the
information available with the Company. Details of related parties with whom, the Company had transactions, nature of the
relationship, transactions with them and balances at year-end, are detailed in Annexure 2.

Summary of financial statements

A summary of the financial statements as per the formats prescribed by the IRDAI in its circular number IRDA/F&QA/
Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11.12.2013 is provided in Annexure 4.

Accounting Ratios

Accounting ratios prescribed by the IRDAI in line with Para No 1.3 of Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements
and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business vide circular no IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11.12.2013 are provided
in Annexure 5.

Statement containing names, descriptions, occupations of and directorships held by the persons in charge
of management of the business under section 11 (3) of Insurance Act read with Insurance (Amendment)
Act 2021:

Name : Mr.Kamlesh Rao
Designation : Managing Director & CEO
Occupation : Service

Directorships Held during the year

Director in : Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited — Appointed w.e.f 19/08/2019
: Aditya Birla Sun Life Pension Management Limited - Appointed w.e.f. 18/10/2019
: Aditya Birla Finance Limited - Appointed w.e.f. 07/07/2021
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As required by Para 2.9.5 ‘Information on Penal Action taken on an Insurer under IRDAI Circular reference: IRDA/F&QA/
CIR/232/12/2013 dated 11 December 2013 Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing Returns
of Life Insurance Business, the details of various penal actions taken by various Government Authorities for the financial

year 2022-23 are mentioned below:-

Amount in ¥

22. Authority Non-\(/:it;lir;zlli)annce / Penalty Awarded Penalty Paid Pena;iyd\llj\(l:e:t\j/ed /
1  Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority —

2  GST/Service Tax Authorities

3 Income Tax Authorities

4 Any other Tax Authorities

5  Enforcement Directorate/Adjudicating Authority/

Tribunal or any Authority under FEMA

6  Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/ CLB / Department
of Corporate Affairs or any Authority under — Nil
Companies Act, 2013

7  Penalty awarded by any Court/ tribunal for any
matter including claim settlement but excluding
compensation

8  Securities and Exchange Board of India

9  Competition Commission of India

10 Any other Central/ State/ Local Government/ )
Statutory Authority

Disclosures relating to controlled Fund

As required by circular no. IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/045/03/2010 dated 17" March, 2010, the details of controlled fund for the

financial year 2022-2023 and 2021-2022 are mentioned below:-

a) Statement Showing Controlled Fund

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet

Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)

Participating

Individual Assurance 7,82,20,962
Individual Pension -
Any other (PL. Specify) -
Non-participating

Individual Assurance 18,90,89,960
Group Assurance 3,66,52,513
Group Life Variable 99,09,875
Individual Pension 2,53,540
Individual Annuity 68,66,289
Group Pension 4,28,42,133
Group Pension Variable 64,15,001
Health 2,06,518
Others -

6,27,58,618

14,13,87,198
2,92,35,842
84,80,603
2,87,932
46,40,917
2,67,67,712
86,41,765
2,01,072
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Linked

Individual Assurance 20,04,48,085 20,46,43,990
Group Assurance 8,13,22,774 7,46,63,056
Individual Pension 71,22,910 78,65,936
Group Superannuation 1,55,20,147 1,37,53,047
Group Gratuity - -
Health 6,60,215 6,75,842
Funds for Future Appropriations - -
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account 20,94,250 21,83,111
Total (A) 67,76,25,172 58,61,86,641
Shareholders' Fund

Paid up Capital 1,93,82,292 1,90,12,080
Reserves & Surplus 95,19,710 60,08,183
Fair Value Change 3,58,991 4,66,062
Borrowings 50,00,000 50,00,000
Total (B) 3,42,60,993 3,04,86,325
Misc. expenses not written off - -
(Debit) from P&L A/c. - -
Total (C) - -
Total shareholders' funds (B+C) 3,42,60,993 3,04,86,325
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B-C)) 71,18,86,165 61,66,72,966

b) Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 61,66,72,966 53,25,95,053
Add: Inflow

Income

Premium Income 15,06,96,854 12,14,02,283
Less: Reinsurance ceded (53,02,319) (49,87,834)
Net Premium 14,53,94,535 11,64,14,449
Investment Income 3,45,76,036 5,30,20,015
Other Income 5,61,567 5,20,204
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts 28,47,688 7,70,321
Total Income 18,33,79,826 17,07,24,989
Less: Outgo

(i) Benefits paid (Net) 5,77,22,998 6,75,42,312
(i) Interim Bonus Paid 65,797 1,05,540
(iii) Change in Valuation of Liability 9,15,27,393 7,94,66,736
(iv) Commission 84,36,054 59,62,323
(v) Operating Expenses 2,21,67,203 1,64,37,333
(vi) Provision for Taxation

(a) FBT - -
(b) IT. 5,31,497 4,45,669
Other Provisions (163) 9,588
Total Outgo 18,04,50,779 16,99,69,501
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund 29,29,047 7,55,488
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Account 29,29,047 7,55,488
Net Flow in Policyholders' account - -
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund 13,84,971 12,68,380
Less : Interim Dividend & Dividend distribution tax thereon - -
Net In Flow / Outflow 13,84,971 12,68,380
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 9,15,27,393 7,94,66,736
Add: Increase in Paid up Capital 3,70,212 -
Add: Increase in Securities Premium 22,29,787 -
Add: Increase in Borrowings (0] 35,00,000
Add: Increase in Realised Hedge Reserves non inked policyholder (1,03,231) 3,24,750
Add: Credit/(Debit) / Fair Value Change Account (1,95,932) (4,81,953)
Closing Balance of Controlled Fund 71,18,86,164 61,66,72,966
As Per Balance Sheet 71,18,86,164 61,66,72,966

Difference, if any -

Reconciliation with Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Fund

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

Policyholders' Funds

Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR

Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 28,24,01,658 22,48,63,412
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account - -
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 8,80,55,133 5,75,38,246
Total 37,04,56,791 28,24,01,658
As per Balance Sheet 37,04,56,791 28,24,01,659
Difference, if any - -
Policyholders' Funds - Linked

Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 30,16,01,871 27,96,73,381
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account - -
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 34,72,260 2,19,28,490
Total 30,50,74,131 30,16,01,871
As per Balance Sheet 30,50,74,131 30,16,01,871
Difference, if any - -
Shareholders' Funds

Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund 2,54,86,325 2,39,82,314
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L) 13,84,971 12,68,380
Add: Infusion of Capital 25,99,999 -
Add: Credit/(Debit) / Fair Value Change Account (1,07,071) (89,119)
Add: Realised Hedge Reserves non linked policyholder (1,03,231) 3,24,750
Less: Interim Dividend/Proposed and final & Dividend distribution tax thereon - -
Closing Balance of the Shareholders' fund 2,92,60,993 2,54,86,325
As per Balance Sheet 2,92,60,993 2,54,86,325

Difference, if any -

Includes Funds for Future Appropriations
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Bonus paid to participating Policyholders

The Bonus to participating policyholders, for current year as recommended by Appointed Actuary has been included in
change in valuation of liabilities against policies in force.

Transfer to and from Revenue account (Policyholder's account)

Disclosure in line with Para No 2.6 of Master Circular on preparation of Financial Statements and filing Returns of Life
Insurance Business vide Circular No IRDA /F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated 11.12.2013.

The Board of Director of the Company has noted that contribution from shareholder account to policyholder is ¥28,47,187
(Previous year ¥7,70,321) and the same has been charged to shareholders’ account. The board has recommended that
the same would be subjected to approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing annual general meeting. The
transfer amount is irreversible in nature and will not be recouped to the shareholder at any point of time in future.

Shareholders’ contribution of ¥7,70,321/- to the Policyholders’ account for the previous year has been approved by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 8t August, 2022.

Long term Contracts

The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the
year end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law / accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts has been made in the books of account.

For insurance contracts reliance has been placed on the Appointed Actuary for actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies in
force. The Appointed Actuary has confirmed that the assumptions used in valuation of liabilities for policies in force are in
accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (“IRDAI")
and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI.

Pending Litigations

The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily by the customers and proceedings
pending with regulatory authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately
provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements.
The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse effect on its financial results.
Refer Note 3 for details on contingent liabilities. In respect of litigations, basis management assessment, the Company has
made a provision of 116,158 as at 315t March 2023 (Previous year ¥112,890).

Taxation
a. Provision for tax

During the year, the Company has made provision for tax (net) amounting to ¥531,497 (Previous year 3445,669) charged
to the Revenue Account and %1,53,524 (Previous Year ¥1,40,617) charged to Profit and Loss Account in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules and Regulations there under as applicable to the Company.

b. Others

The Company has paid ¥1,68,029 pursuant to the GST query for GST input tax credit on business promotion expenses.
Pending further developments on the same, the mentioned amount has been treated as deposit under “Advances and
Other Assets” as at March 31, 2023.
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Reassessment of Useful Life of Fixed Assets

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the company has reassessed the useful lives of certain business application.
Management believes that the revised useful lives of the below assets reflect the period over which these assets are expected
to be used based on technical inputs, environmental scan and capability analysis. As a result of the change, the charge in
the revenue account on account of depreciation for the year ended March 31, 2023, has reduced by 31,744.

Amount spent on Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules
2014, every company including its holding or subsidiary, and a foreign company defined under clause (42) of section 2 of
the Act having its branch office or project office in India, which fulfils the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135
of the Act shall comply with the provisions of section 135 of the Act and related rules.

Based on the applicability of Sec 135 of Companies Act, 2013, CSR contribution has been arrived as per below for FY 23:

Atleast 2% of average net profit of three immediately preceding years. Accordingly the CSR budget for FY 23 shall be atleast
2% of the average of the reported net profits (as per the existing companies act) for FY 20, FY 21 & FY 22.

Rule 2(1)(h) of the CSR Rules: “(h) “Net profit” means the net profit of a company as per its financial statement prepared in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the following, namely: -

(i)  any profit arising from any overseas branch or branches of the company, whether operated as a separate company or
otherwise; and

(i) any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under and complying with the provisions of
section 135 of the Act:

Accordingly, the Profit to be considered for CSR as per above definition is NIL after reducing Dividend Income received
from the companies complying with the provision of Sec 135 of the Act. However, the company has decided to contribute
312,500 for CSR initiatives/activities as excess contribution for FY'23.

Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule
VIl thereof :

In Cash Yet to be paid in Cash Total
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

a.  Gross Amount Required to - - - - - -
be spent
b.  Amount Spent During the
year on:
i Construction/acquisition - - = - - -
of any assets

i Purpose other than i 12,500 12,500 - - 12,500 12,500
above

Amounts of related party transactions with Aditya Birla Capital Foundation pertaining to CSR related activities for year ended
March 31, 2023 is 12,500 (Previous year: ¥12,500)

There is no unspent amount for the year under section 135 (5) of Companies Act 2013.
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Details of amount spent in excess of the requirement and excess amount to be carried forward to the succeeding financial
year under section 135 (5) of Companies Act as mentioned below. Such excess contribution may be set off against the
requirement to spend up to immediate succeeding three financial years subject to fulfillment of conditions as mentioned
in the Act.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance (Excess spent carried forward) 12,500 -
Amount spent during the year 12,500 12,500

Amount required to be spent during the year - -

Amount spent during the year but not carried forward - -

Closing balance (Excess spent carried forward) 25,000 12,500

Remuneration paid to statutory auditors/internal auditor or its associates for services other than statutory/
internal audit are disclosed below:

Name of Auditor Nature of work Current Year Previous Year
S.B.Billimoria & Co. LLP Towards Group reporting pack (Sch 3A) 1344 1,344
Haribhakti & Co. LLP Towards Group reporting pack (Sch 3A) 1344 1,344
S.B.Billimoria & Co. LLP Certification fees (Sch 3) 448 479
Haribhakti & Co. LLP Certification fees (Sch 3) 723 744

Payment of sitting fees to independent directors
Sitting Fees paid to independent directors in the current year is ¥3,750 (Previous Year: ¥3,750).

Limits on Expense of Management (Section 40B of the Insurance Law (Amendment) Act, 2015)

In accordance with IRDAI notification dated 9th May, 2016 bearing reference no IRDAI/Reg/14/126/2016, the Company
has worked out Expense of Management by considering allowance at 100% (Previous year 100%) on segment basis to
ascertain the excess thereof which has been borne by the shareholders. Accordingly, amount aggregating Y500 (Previous
year % Nil) has been shown as “Contribution from Shareholders Account towards Excess EoM”, as Income under Revenue
Account under and “Contribution to Policyholders Account towards Excess EoM”, as expense under Profit & Loss Account.

Employee Stock Option Plan

Pursuant to ESOP Plan being established by the holding company (i.e. Aditya Birla Capital Limited), stock options were
granted to the employees of the Company during the financial year. Total cost incurred by the holding company till date is
being recovered from the Company over the period of vesting. Accordingly, a sum of 20,338 (Previous year ¥25,872) has
been recovered by the holding Company during the year, which has been recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
balance sum of 6,265 (Previous year ¥21,399) will be recovered from the company in future periods.

Diminution in the value of Investments.

In accordance with impairment policy of the company, diminution in value of investments has been recognised under the
head “provision for diminution in the value of investments (Net)” in the revenue account and profit and loss account. The
total impairment loss recognized for the year ended 315t March 2023, is INil (Previous Year recognised ¥9,751) in revenue
account and ¥ Nil (Previous Year % Nil) in profit and loss account.
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46 The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006

According to the information available with the management, on the basis of the intimation received from the suppliers,
regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the company
has 325,445 due to Micro and Small Enterprises under the said Act as at 315 March 2023 (Previous Year : ¥34,196). This
based on the information available with the Company which has been relied upon by the auditors.

47

48

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier under MSMED Act 25,445 34,196
(ii)  Interest on (a) (i) above - -
b) (i) Amount of principal paid beyond the appointed date (as per section 16) - -
(i) Amount of interest paid beyond the appointed date (as per section 16) - -
c)  Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment but without - -
adding the interest specified under section 16 of the MSMED Act
d) Amount of interest accrued and due - -
e) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years - -

Provision for Standard and Non Standard Assets

Provision for standard assets is made In line with the ‘Guidelines on Prudential norms for income recognition, Asset
classification, Provisioning and other related matters in respect of Standard Assets as specified by IRDAI vide the Master
Circular dated May 03, 2017. During the year, there is a provision reversal on standard assets recognised in Revenue Account
amounting to 3163 (Previous year reversal of provision of ¥163) and oustanding balance of provision as on 315 March, 2023
is of 465 (Previous year ¥627) as required under IRDAI (Investment) Regulations 2016.

Terms of Borrowings

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has not raised any amount through an issue of listed, unsecured
redeemable subordinated non - Convertible debentures through private placements in the nature of subordinated debt which
qualifies as other forms of capital under Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (other Forms of Capital)
Regulations, 2015.

(A) Gist of the terms of issue are as follows:

Unlisted Debt

Tranche 1

Type, Nature and Seniority of Instrument

Unsecured, subordinated, unlisted, redeemable and non-convertible
debentures

Issue Size %15,00,000
Issue Date / Date of Allotment 20.01.2021
Redemption Date 20.01.2031
Call option Date 20.01.2026

Coupon Rate

7.30% per annum

Frequency of the Interest Payment

Annual
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Listed Debt Tranche 2 Tranche 3

Type, Nature and Seniority of Unsecured, subordinated, listed, rated, fully Unsecured, subordinated, listed, rated, fully

Instrument paid-up, redeemable, taxable,non- cumulative, paid-up, redeemable, taxable,non- cumulative,
non-convertible debentures non-convertible debentures

Face Value %1,000,000 per debenture %1,000,000 per debenture

Issue Size ¥19,50,000 %15,50,000

Issue Date / Date of Allotment 26-07-2021 30-11-2021

Redemption Date 25-07-2031 30-11-2031

Call option Date July 24, 2026, and annually thereafter on July Nov 30, 2026, and annually thereafter on Nov
26,2027, July 26, 2028, July 26, 2029 and 30, 2027, Nov 30, 2028, Nov 30, 2029 and
July 26, 2030 Nov 30, 2030

Coupon Rate 7.45% 7.63%

Credit Rating CRISIL AA+/Stable , ICRA AA+/Stable CRISIL AA+/Stable , ICRA AA+/Stable

Listing NSE and BSE - WDM Segment NSE and BSE - WDM Segment

Frequency of the Interest Payment Annually every Year on 315 March Annually every Year on 315t March

Interest of ¥3,73,038 (Previous year ended March 31, 2022: %¥2,48,135) on the said NCDs has been charged to the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

(B) Maturity Pattern from the date of issue:

Maturity Buckets Current Year Previous Year
1 to 5 years - -
Above 5 years ¥50,00,000 ¥50,00,000

(C) Debenture Redemption Reserve:

As per the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019, Rule 18, sub rule 7(b)(iv)(B) issued on
August 16,2019, unlisted companies are required to create DRR at 10% of the value outstanding of the debentures.
However, the company has created debenture redemption reserve (DRR) of ¥ Nil in FY 23 (PY ¥3,50,000). Total DRR
as on 315t March, 2023 is ¥5,00,000.

49 Capital Infusion

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has issued 3,70,21,200 equity shares of ¥10 each to Aditya Birla
Capital Limited and Sun Life Financial (India) Insurance Investments Inc. in the existing ratio of 51% and 49% respectively.

50 The Code on Social Security, 2020:

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social security, 2020 (the ‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during
employment and post-employment. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. The Ministry of Labour and
Employment has released draft rules on the Code. The effective date of the Code is yet to be notified. In view of this, impact
if any, of the change will be assessed and recognized post notification of relevant provisions.

51 Ind AS Implementation

IRDAI had issued a letter on 14t July,2022 (Ref No : 100/2/Ind AS - Mission Mode/2022-23/31) requiring Insurance
Companies to initiate implementation of Ind AS in the Insurance Sector.
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52

53

54

ICAl has issued exposure draft of amendments in Ind AS 117 (Insurance Contracts) , converged with IFRS 17 on 8t
February,2022 and the amended Ind AS 117 is under process of notification. Vide this circular, the Company has formed a
Steering Committee comprising of members from Actuary, Finance and Information Technology team which is headed by
the CFO to manage the progress of Ind AS Implementation. A progress report on the status of Ind AS implementation in
the Company is presented to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis.

Securities lending and Borrowing Scheme (SLB)

Equity Shares transferred under SLB continues to be recognised on the Balance Sheet as the Company retains all the
associated risks and rewards of theses securities. The value of equity shares lent by the Company under SLB and outstanding
at 315 March, 2023 is 209,170 (318 March, 2022 is ¥110,111)

Reporting under Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

There are no funds advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

There are no funds received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Previous year comparatives:

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's presentation.

2:; Regrouped from Amount Regrouped to Reason
1  Sch 4 - Benefits Paid (Rider) 23,100 Sch 4 - Benefits Paid (Health) Health claim paid in health products is now

recorded as Health claim vis a vis earlier
practice of recorded it as rider claim.

2  Sch 4 - Benefits Paid (Surrender) 10,439 Sch 4 - Benefits Paid (Death) Fund value paid on account of death is now
recorded as Death claim vis a vis earlier
practice of recording it as Surrender Claim.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vishakha Mulye Pinky Mehta Sandeep Asthana
Chairman Director Director

(DIN: 00203578) (DIN: 00020429) (DIN: 00401858)
Kamlesh Rao Sandesh Joshi

Managing Director & CEO Chief Financial Officer

(DIN: 07665616)

Nakul Yadav Sangeeta Shetty

Appointed Actuary Company Secretary

Mumbai, 25™ April,2023
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Annexure - 2

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES AND OUTSTANDING FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023

(A) Name of related parties where control exists

Ultimate Holding company Grasim Industries Limited

Holding Company Aditya Birla Capital Limited

Foreign Partner Sun Life Financial (India) Insurance Investments Inc.

Subsidiary Aditya Birla Sun Life Pension Management Company Limited
(B) Key Management Personnel Mr. Kamlesh Rao (MD & CEO)

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel Mrs. Akila Kamlesh Rao (Spouse)

Mrs. Sudha Dayanand Rao (Mother)
Mr. Ronak Kamlesh Rao (Son)
Mrs. Harsaana Sirsikar (Sister)
Mr. Rajesh Dayanand Rao (Brother)

(C) Disclosures of transaction between the Company and related parties and outstanding balances for the
period ended :

Name of the related Description of Audited Transactions during Outstanding balance
Sr. party with whom . Lo . the year ended recoverable /(payable) as on
No. the transaction has :E?E:ﬂ?hlp with Nature of Transaction _
been made ar 2023 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1  Grasim Industries  Ultimate Holding a) Interest income on NCD 23,050 19,219 19,936 20,084
Limited Company b) Outstanding NCD - - 300000  3,00,000
c) Group Insurance Premium 40,120 74,893 (13,855) (17,499)
2 Aditya Birla Capital Holding Company a) Reimbursement of expenses 3,74,724 3,01,129 (45,302) (33,922)
Limited b) Rent Expenses 5,534 5,534 (461) (922)
c) Recovery of expenses 21,028 7,947 679 429
d) Employee Stock Options 20,338 25,872 - (5,747)
e) Security Deposit Paid - 2,520 2,520 2,520
f) Issue of Equity Share Capital 13,25,999 - - -
g) Group Insurance Premium 2,603 5,474 (576) (664)
3 Aditya Birla Finance Fellow Subsidiary a) Recovery of expenses 44 83 - 40
Limited b) Rent Income 75,376 5,160 13,670 120
c) Security Deposit Receivable 6,342 9,460 - 139
d) Maturity of NCD / Outstanding - 15,00,000 24,50,000 14,50,000
NCD
e) Interest income on NCD 1,52,225 2,30,025 1,20,422 96,753
f) Rent Expenses 22,650 - (9,091) -
g) Reimbursement of expenses 31,776 13,984 (1,027) 2)
h) Security Deposit Refundable - - 8,830 (15,801) (9,460)
Liability
i) Transfer of Asset 2,480 - - -
j)  Security Deposit Refundable 5,467 - 5,467 -
- Asset
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Name of the related

Description of

Audited Transactions during

Outstanding balance

Sr. party with w.hom relationship with Nature of Transaction the year ended recoverable /(payable) as on
No- Ehe transaction has party 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
een made
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
k) Policy Claims Paid 29,349 15,503 - -
1) Group Insurance Premium 3,73,834 2,36,704 (68,857) (46,544)
4 Aditya Birla Money Fellow Subsidiary a) Commission expenses 34,630 30,534 (3,986) (3,634)
Insurance Advisory b) Recovery of Expenses 400 - - -
Services Limited -
¢) Group Insurance Premium 620 707 (104) (28)
5  Aditya Birla Money Fellow Subsidiary a) Brokerage expenses 7,540 8,346 - -
Limited b) Reimbursement of expenses 2,420 913 (40) (74)
c) Rent Expenses - - (26) (31)
d) Security Deposit Receivable 2,115 810 508 810
e) Rent Income 12,910 32 2,476 -
f) Recovery of expenses 938 347 - 1
g) Purchase of NCD / (Sale of - 1,75,454 - -
NCD)
h) Purchase of Fixed Asset - - - (2)
i) Security Deposit Refundable - - (2,925) -
i) Group Insurance Premium 1,814 2,315 (1,070) (1,565)
6  Aditya Birla Fellow Subsidiary a) Advance given for expenses 1,20,321 1,07,003 19,927 15274
Financial Shared b) Reimbursement of expenses 7,70,434 535049  (1,16,482) (64,931)
Services Limited
c) Recovery of expenses 2,403 257 138 -
d) Group Insurance Premium 3,673 4,535 (1,046) (946)
7  Aditya Birla Fellow Subsidiary a) Reimbursement of expenses - 20 - (4)
Wellness Private b) Professional Fees 2,501 - (90) -
Limited
c) Recovery of Expenses 153 - - -
d) Group Insurance Premium 146 185 (154) (119)
8  Aditya Birla Fellow Subsidiary a) Recovery of expenses 248 991 - -
Insurance Brokers b) Rent Income 2,816 - 570 -
Limited
¢) Commission expenses 5,073 8,089 (176) (716)
d) Reimbursement of Expenses 391 335 - (93)
e) Rent Expenses 1,074 628 (1,079) (575)
f) Reinsurance payment on 2,593 3,723 - -
behalf of reinsurer
g) Security Deposit Receivable 217 377 - -
h) Security Deposit Refundable - - (594) -
i) Group Insurance Premium 2,623 3,978 (1,328) (909)
9  Aditya Birla Capital Fellow Subsidiary a) Business Support Services 34,347 46,728 (2,040) (3,801)
Technology b) Software Development 22,361 21,893 (1,359) (1,755)
Services Limited Expenses
c) Advance given for expenses 9,019 8,093 2,201 2,013
d) Reimbursement of Expenses 130 382 (130) (382)
e) Recovery of Expenses 377 - - -
f) Group Insurance Premium 118 177 (46) (305)
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Name of the related
Sr. party with whom
No. the transaction has

Description of
relationship with

Nature of Transaction

Audited Transactions during

the year ended

Outstanding balance
recoverable /(payable) as on

been made the party 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
10 Aditya Birla Sun Life Fellow Subsidiary a) Recovery of expenses 4,100 602 1,075 268
Asset Management b) Rent Income 60,008 1,477 11,768 -
Company Limited
c) Rent Expenses 11,703 1,125 (2,870) (1,125)
d) Reimbursement of expenses 4,913 2,743 (420) (1,826)
e) Purchase of Fixed Asset - - - -
f) Security Deposit Refundable - 7,760 (13,417) (7,760)
g) Security Deposit Payable - 3,088 - (3,088)
h) Security Deposit Receivable 5,657 - 2,229 -
i) Security Deposit Paid - - 3,088 -
i) Group Insurance Premium 1,35,405 1,67,575 (37,519) (31,429)
11 Aditya Birla Housing Fellow Subsidiary a) Interest income on NCD 8,500 8,500 7,429 7,429
Finance Limited b) Sale of NCD - - 1,00,000  1,00,000
¢) Commission expenses 22,197 18,453 (2,683) (2,837)
d) Reimbursement of expenses 11,457 36,162 - -
e) Rent Income 30,932 605 4,706 554
f) Security Deposit Receivable 4,690 2,775 2,298 2,775
g) Rent Expenses 3,563 4,132 (2,040) (2,689)
h) Security Deposit Refundable - - - -
i) Policy Claims Paid 76,514 84,247 - -
j)  Security Deposit Refundable - - (7,465) -
k) Group Insurance Premium 3,90,876 3,21,056 (19,626) (13,946)
12 Aditya Birla Sun Subsidiary a) Rent Income 3,598 3,596 - -
Life Pension b) Reimbursement of expenses 6,337 5,646 = (3,675)
Management
Limited c) Recovery of expenses 950 2,518 - -
d) Investment in Subsidiary 40,000 3,00,000 - -
e) Transfer of Asset 122 - - -
f) Group Insurance Premium 164 185 (7) (@)
13 Aditya Birla Health Associate of a) Recovery of expenses 7,611 1,957 356 136
Insurance Limited  Holding b) Rent Income 47,123 1,288 12,292 -
Company ¢) Group Mediclaim premium 1,961 40,593 150 13,646
paid
d) Security Deposit Receivable 4,469 6,084 830 1,276
e) Reimbursement of Expenses 7,820 7,924 (7,013) -
f) Security Deposit Refundable - - - (10,553) (6,084)
Liability
g) Security Deposit Payable 198 - - -
h) Rent Expenses 627 - (324) -
i) Security Deposit Refundable - - 198 -
- Asset
i) NCD Outstnading - - (1,00,000) -
k) Group Mediclaim Deposit 9,935 - - -
refund
) Asset Transfer 67 - - -
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Name of the related
Sr. party with whom
No. the transaction has

Description of
relationship with

Audited Transactions during
the year ended

Outstanding balance
recoverable /(payable) as on

Nature of Transaction

been made the party 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
m) Interest expense on NCD 7,450 5,062 - -
n) Group Insurance Premium 15,830 15,025 (1,554) (10,557)
14 UltraTech Cement Fellow Subsidiary a) Interest income on NCD 15,060 21,838 9,160 9,119
Limited b) Sale of NCD / Outstanding - 150000 200,000 200,000
NCD
c) Recovery of Expenses 102 709 - -
d) Group Insurance Premium 45,168 95,371 (1,882) (3,932)
15 Aditya Birla Capital Associate of a) CSR Contributions 12,500 12,500 - -
Foundation Holding
Company b) Reimbursement of Expenses - - - -
16 Sunlife Assurance Holding of Foreign a) Secondment Expenses 32,960 21,454 (9,850) (13,046)
company of Canada Promoter b) Subordinated debt . - (15,00,000) (15,00,000)
d) Interest on Subordinated debt 1,09,500 1,09,500 - -
17 Sun Life Financial ~ Foreign Promoter a) Issue of Equity Share Capital 12,73,999 - - -
(India) Insurance
Investments Inc
18 Mr. Kamlesh Rao Key Management a) Managerial remuneration 92,914 90,234 - -
Personnel b) Reimbursement of Expenses 438 - = -
Note 1: There are no provisions for doubtful debts, amounts written off or amounts written back pertaining to the
above transactions.
Note 2: Related party relationship have been identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
Note 3: Related party transactions disclosed above denote the transactions entered during the existence of related
party relationship.
Note 4:  All the above transactions are reported inclusive of Goods and Services Tax, wherever applicable except Group

Insurance Premium.
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Annexure - 3

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Particulars Sch MNC Total
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
SFIN ULIF03722/06/18ABSLIMUMNC109

Income from investments

Interest income 3,615 5,896 1,12,80,844 1,08,97,081
Dividend income 51,375 23,524 18,90,433 13,84,048
Profit / Loss on sale of investment 83,873 49,344 88,52,519 1,76,81,853
i?:;t:n:ﬁis on inter fund transfer/ sale of (28,024) 595 (6,71,289) 443,088
Miscellaneous Income / (Expenses) - - - -
Unrealised Gain/loss* (56,516) 18,450 (1,03,71,611) 27,75,361
Total (A) 54,323 97,436 1,09,80,896 3,31,81,431
Fund management expenses 38,550 31,992 34,95,519 34,78,804
Fund administration expenses - - - -
Other charges F-5 22,720 28,995 17,97,438 21,38,744
GST 11,029 10,978 9,53,316 10,11,295
Total (B) 72,299 71,965 62,46,273 66,28,843
Net Income for the year (A-B) (17,976) 25,471 47,34,623 2,65,52,588
?:adr: Fund revenue account at the beginning of the 3,07,992 282,521 19,95,60,465 17,30,07,877
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 2,90,016 3,07,992 20,42,95,088 19,95,60,465

*Net change in mark to market value of investments

There is no unit balance as of 315t March 2023 and neither there was any movement in Gr. Capital Protection, Gr. Floating Rate,
Gr. Secure- Il & Gr. Bond Il for the period starting from 015t April 2014 till 315t March 2023.

90 Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited
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Annexure - 3

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Particulars Sch MNC Total
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

SFIN ULIF03722/06/18ABSLIMUMNC109
Sources of Funds
Policyholders' Funds:
Policyholders' contribution F-1 28,18,977 23,02,808 10,07,79,039 10,20,41,407
Revenue Account 2,90,016 3,07,992 20,42,95,088 19,95,60,465
Total 31,08,993 26,10,800 30,50,74,127 30,16,01,872
Application of Funds - -
Investments F-2 30,55,621 26,58,069 30,20,11,375 29,95,38,345
Current Assets F-3 71,894 1,32,819 62,63,009 75,22,015
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 18,522 1,80,088 32,00,257 54,58,488
Net current assets 53,372 (47,269) 30,62,752 20,63,527
(a) Total 31,08,993 26,10,800 30,50,74,127 30,16,01,872
(b) Number of Units outstanding (in thousands) 2,42,277 2,04,725
NAV per Unit (a)/(b) ) Plan | 12.83 12.75

There is no unit balance as of 315t March 2023 and neither there was any movement in Gr. Capital Protection, Gr. Floating Rate,
Gr. Secure- Il & Gr. Bond Il for the period starting from 015t April 2014 till 315t March 2023.
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Annexure - 3

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Particulars MNC Total
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
SFIN ULIF03722/06/18ABSLIMUMNC109

Accrued Interest - 17 34,60,909 37,18,394
Cash & Bank Balance 109 225 9,011 20,289
Dividend Receivable 529 409 17,367 9,438
Receivable for Sale of Investments - 39,657 3,46,858 11,88,807
Receivable from policy holder 71,256 74,382 21,61,794 21,81,705
Margin Money - 18,129 - 4,02,549
Share Application Money - - 2,66,224 -
Other Current Assets (for Investments) - - 846 833
Total 71,894 1,32,819 62,63,009 75,22,015

There is no unit balance as of 315t March 2023 and neither there was any movement in Gr. Capital Protection, Gr. Floating Rate,
Gr. Secure- Il & Gr. Bond Il for the period starting from 015t April 2014 till 315t March 2023.
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FINANCIAL ﬁ
STATEMENTS

Particulars MNC Tota
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

SFIN ULIF03722/06/18ABSLIMUMNC109
(A) Other charges
Policy Administration charge 4,151 6,645 5,20,349 6,65,659
Surrender charge - - (99) (48)
Switching charge 1 3 254 448
Mortality charge 18,568 22,347 12,28,641 14,227,749
Discontinuance charge - - 48,293 44,893
Miscellaneous charge** - - - 43
Total 22,720 28,995 17,97,438 21,38,744
(B) GST
GST on charges 4,090 5,219 3,24,123 3,85,108
Total 4,090 5,219 3,24,123 3,85,108
Total (A+B) 26,810 34,214 21,21,561 25,23,852

*Any expense which is 1% of the total expenses incurred should be disclosed as a separate line item.

**Miscellaneous charge includes Reinstatement charge & Late Payment charge.

There is no unit balance as of 315t March 2023 and neither there was any movement in Gr. Capital Protection, Gr. Floating Rate,

Gr. Secure- Il & Gr. Bond Il for the period starting from 018t April 2014 till 315 March 2023.
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Annexure - 3

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 315' January 2001

Appendix 1 to Annexure 3A

Performance of ULIP funds (Absolute Growth - %) Returns as on 315t March 2023

INDIVIDUAL LIFE

Fund Name Year of Inception FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 Since Inception
Ind. Assure Fund 12-Sep-05 3.84% 4.46% 6.79% 295.50%
Ind. Income Adv Fund 22-Aug-08 3.42% 4.45% 7.40% 248.68%
Ind. Protector 22-Mar-01 2.78% 5.58% 10.18% 454.69%
Ind. Builder 22-Mar-01 2.95% 7.03% 15.45% 653.93%
Ind. Balancer 18-Jul-05 2.57% 7.56% 19.96% 397.54%
Ind. Enhancer 22-Mar-01 2.12% 7.99% 22.86% 755.73%
Ind. Creator 23-Feb-04 1.75% 11.47% 32.22% 674.79%
Ind. Magnifier 12-Aug-04 0.67% 19.30% 57.63% 772.23%
Ind. Maximiser 12-Jun-07 0.92% 20.42% 67.22% 361.28%
Ind. Multiplier 30-0Oct-07 1.39% 25.26% 81.98% 459.92%
Super 20 06-Jul-09 4.90% 15.92% 61.90% 374.23%
Ind. Platinum Plus 1% 17-Mar-08 NA NA NA NA
Ind. Platinum Plus 2%% 08-Sep-08 NA NA NA NA
Ind. Platinum Plus 3%%% 15-May-09 NA NA NA NA
Ind. Platinum Plus 4%%%% 15-Sep-09 NA NA NA NA
Ind. Platinum Premier 15-Feb-10 2.74% 1.03% 1.41% 122.90%
Ind. Platinum Advantage 20-Sep-10 3.18% 1.75% 2.39% 101.94%
Ind. Foresight FP 25-Feb-11 2.67% 2.03% 3.69% 100.35%
Ind. Foresight SP 25-Feb-11 2.93% 1.63% 3.95% 127.95%
Titanium 1 16-Dec-09 -1.75% -1.76% -1.75% 108.88%
Titanium 2% 16-Mar-10 NA NA 0.41% NA
Titanium 3*# 16-Jun-10 NA NA 0.74% NA
Ind. Liquid Plus 09-Mar-12 4.73% 3.14% 4.37% 99.84%
Ind. Pure Equity 09-Mar-12 -1.95% 22.97% 65.31% 358.36%
Ind. Value Momentum 09-Mar-12 3.02% 19.86% 71.50% 206.90%
IPP - Nourish 12-Mar-03 3.16% 5.79% 12.65% 378.71%
IPP - Growth 18-Mar-03 3.28% 7.10% 17.99% 543.94%
IPP - Enrich 12-Mar-03 2.26% 9.22% 25.95% 678.75%
Discontinued Policy Fund### 24-Jan-11 NA 2.19% 2.62% NA
Income Advantage Guaranteed Fund 01-Jan-14 3.40% 3.56% 6.61% 95.08%
Maximiser Guaranteed Fund 0l-Jan-14 1.38% 18.33% 64.74% 176.08%
Linked Discontinued Policy Fund 01-Jan-14 4.45% 3.30% 3.63% 62.08%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund 01-Jan-14 4.67% 3.36% 3.70% 61.94%
Asset Allocation Fund 24-Sep-15 2.63% 9.10% 19.16% 104.26%
Capped Nifty Index Fund 24-Sep-15 1.11% 19.36% 66.72% 117.71%
Unclaim Fund 01-Apr-16 5.04% 3.51% 3.86% 45.00%
MNC Fund 15-Feb-19 0.62% 3.40% 38.61% 28.32%
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Appendix 1 to Annexure 3A

Performance of ULIP funds (Absolute Growth - %) Returns as on 315t March 2023

GROUP LIFE

Fund Name Year of Inception FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 Since Inception
Gr. Fixed Interest Plan | 18-Nov-02 3.18% 4.31% 6.94% 402.09%
Gr. Gilt Plan | 28-Apr-04 5.34% 1.46% 5.25% 262.89%
Gr. Bond Plan | 28-Apr-04 2.55% 5.29% 7.69% 300.67%
Gr. Money Market Plan | 31-Mar-05 4.73% 3.02% 3.96% 288.43%
Gr. Short Term Debt Plan | 10-Dec-08 4.17% 4.78% 7.21% 194.27%
Gr. Capital Protection Plan [** 31-Mar-06 NA NA NA NA
Cr. Floating Rate Plan [*** 28-Apr-04 NA NA NA NA
Gr. Secure Plan | 19-Jun-01 2.67% 7.31% 16.10% 658.67%
Cr. Stable Plan | 31-Aug-01 2.41% 9.76% 23.97% 988.21%
Gr. Growth Plan | 31-Aug-01 2.35% 12.50% 33.62% 1308.19%
Gr. Growth Advantage 18-Feb-08 2.47% 13.81% 39.35% 417.22%
Gr. Income Advantage 23-Mar-10 3.39% 4.62% 6.90% 177.03%
Gr. Growth Maximsier**** 23-Mar-10 NA NA NA NA
Gr. Bond 27 28-Nov-11 NA NA NA NA
Gr. Fixed Interest 2 28-Nov-11 3.75% 5.39% 7.96% 172.34%
Cr. Growth 2 28-Nov-11 3.38% 12.58% 34.76% 252.89%
Gr. Money Market 2 28-Nov-11 5.44% 3.59% 3.63% 110.33%
Gr. Secure 2N 28-Nov-11 NA NA NA NA
Gr. Short Term Debt 2 28-Nov-11 4.24% 4.33% 4.98% 139.36%
Gr. Stable 2 28-Nov-11 3.90% 9.79% 25.75% 214.30%

**The Group Capital Protection Fund became a dormat fund on 12 August 2008 on account of no units.

***The Group Floating Fund became a dormat fund on 12t October 2009 on account of no units.

**** These funds do not have any units since their inception.

AThe Group Bond 2 Fund became a dormat fund on 315t March 2012 on account of no units

AN Secure 2 fund became a dormant fund on 23 May 2014 on account of no units.

% Platinum Plus | fund has matured on 29t September 2018.

% %Platinum Plus Il fund has matured on 26" August 2019. Fund performance is given as on 26" August 2019.
%%% Platinum Plus Il fund has matured on 28" January 2020. Fund performance is given as on 28" January 2020
%%%% Platinum Plus IV fund has matured on 29t January 2020. Fund performance is given as on 29" January 2020
#Titanium Il fund has matured on 15™ June 2020. Fund performance is given as on 15™ June 2020.

##Titanium Il fund has matured on 15t Sep 2020. Fund performance is given as on 15t Sep 2020

###Discontinued Policy Fund has matured on 29t Nov 2021. Fund performance is given as on 29t Nov 2021
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ﬁ
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Appendix 1 to Annexure 3A

Performance of ULIP funds (Absolute Growth - %) Returns as on 315t March 2023

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party : Aditya Birla Finance Ltd.

Service : Purchase / sale of securities
Particulars Purchase of Investments Sale of Investments Interest Received

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Gr. Bond 60,026 - - - - -
Gr. Short Term Debt 20,009 - - - - -
Ind. Assure 1,50,065 - - - - -
Gr. Income Advantage 20,009 - - - - -
Ind. Enhancer - - - 4,65,000 - 43,239
Gr. Secure - - - 1,40,000 - 13,229
Cr. Stable - - - 1,00,000 - 9,449
Ind. Foresight- 5 Pay - - - 30,000 - 2,835
Ind. Builder - - - 80,000 - 7,559
Ind. Creator - - - 65,000 - 6,142
Ind. Income Advantage Guaranteed - - - 10,000 - 945
Gr. Growth Advantage - - - 10,000 - 945

Related Party : GRASIM INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Service : Purchase / sale of securities
Particulars Purchase of Investments Sale of Investments Interest Received

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Gr. Fixed Interest - - - - 3,562 3,533
Gr. Secure - - - - 237 236
Gr. Short Term Debt Il - - - - 158 157
Ind. Creator - - - - 3,957 3,925
Ind. Income Advantage - 1,58,531 - - 11,462 -
Ind. Protector - 52,844 - - 3,821 -
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Appendix 1 to Annexure 3A

Performance of ULIP funds (Absolute Growth - %) Returns as on 315t March 2023

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party :
Service :

Basis of Payment:

Aditya Birla Money Limited
Brokerage for purchase / sale of securities

As per agreed % of trade value

Fund Name

SFIN

Current Year

Previous Year

Ind. Balancer ULIFO0931/05/05BSLBALANCE109 - 4
Ind. Asset Allocation ULIFO3430/10/14BSLIASTALC109 - 10
Ind. Capped Nifty Index ULIFO3530/10/14BSLICNFIDX109 - -
Ind. Maximiser Guaranteed ULIFO3027/08/13BSLIMAXGT109 2 2
Ind. Pure Equity ULIFO2707/10/11BSLIPUREEQ109 2,178 1,347
Ind. Value Momentum ULIFO2907/10/11BSLIVALUEM109 484 895
Ind. Foresight- 5 Pay ULIFO2510/02/11BSLFSITSP1109 - -
Ind. Foresight- Single Pay ULIF02610/02/11BSLFSITSP1109 = -
Ind. Builder ULIFO0113/03/01BSLBUILDER109 - 27
Ind. Creator ULIFO0704/02/04BSLCREATOR109 - 166
Ind. Enhancer ULIFO0213/03/01BSLENHANCE109 32 268
Ind. Magnifier ULIFO0826/06/04BSLIIMAGNI109 512 496
Ind. Maximiser ULIFO1101/06/07BSLIINMAXI109 816 565
Ind. Multiplier ULIFO1217/10/07BSLINMULTIL09 1,918 3,276
Ind. Protector ULIFO0313/03/01BSLPROTECT109 - 13
Ind. Pension Enrich ULIFO0404/03/03BSLIENRICH109 9 2
Ind. Pension Growth ULIFO0504/03/03BSLIGROWTH109 1 -
Ind. Pension Nourish ULIFO0604/03/03BSLNOURISH109 - -
Ind. Platinum Advantage ULIFO2408/09/10BSLPLATADV109 - -
Ind. Super 20 ULIFO1723/06/09BSLSUPER20109 602 774
MNC Fund ULIF03722/06/18ABSLIMUMNC109 120 11
Gr. Growth |l ULGF01828/11/11BSLGROWTH2109 11 6
Cr. Stable Il ULGF02228/11/11BSLGSTABL2109 - -
Gr. Growth Advantage ULGF01026/11/07BSLIGGRADV109 19 14
Gr. Growth ULGF00112/06/01BSLGGROWTH109 337 88
Gr. Secure ULGF00212/06/01BSLGSECURE109 365 271
Cr. Stable ULGF00312/06/01BSLGSTABLE109 130 111
Total 7,536 8,346

134 Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited



fr

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

109 dated 315t January 2001
Appendix 2 to Annexure 3A

Registration Number
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109 dated 315t January 2001
Appendix 2 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. ASSURE FUND
as on 315t March 2023

X Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security . - -
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 8,42,721 28.49 7,72,367 24.63
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 7 709 AXIS FINANCE LIMITED (MD  Debt 2,50,281 8.46

08/09/27)

8.50% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 1,52,113 5.14

FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 27/03/2026)

7.92% ABFL NCD (MD 27/12/2027) Debt 1,46,422 4.95

5.70% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Debt 1,17,126 3.96

NCD (MD 19/07/2024)

7.90% MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA  Debt 1,00,837 3.41

FIN SERV LTD NCD (MD

30/08/2027)

8.85% AXIS BANK NCD (MD Debt 50,862 1.72

05/12/2024)

8.08% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD  Debt 25,079 0.85

MD (23/03/2026)
Investments in Housing 4,38,518 14.82 3,32,678 10.61
Finance 7.7201% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD Debt 2,00,285 6.77

NCD (MD 12/02/2026)

7.77% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-008 MD  Debt 1,10,409 3.73

(28/06/2027)

5.70% BAJAJ HOUSING FINANCE ~ Debt 97,795 3.31

LTD NCD (MD 10/06/2024)

7.79% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD ~ Debt 30,029 1.02

NCD (MD 18/10/2024)
Manufacture of chemicals 3,12,799 10.57 3,63,614 11.59
and chemical products g 439 GODREJ INDUSTRIES LTD.  Debt 1,57,138 5.31

NCD MD (26/04/24) (STEP UP

6.59% RASHTRIYA CHEM. & Debt 1,55,660 5.26

FERTILIZERS LTD. NCD (MD

31/01/2025)
Others (Other than 4,48,027 15.15 3,69,141 11.77
G-Sec & incl NCA)
Gsec 9,16,064 30.97 6,88,119 21.94
Total AUM 29,58,128 100.00 31,35,964 100.00
Note:

The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector Market value % holding

Infrastructure Finance 6,10,045 19.45
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FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001
Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. INCOME ADV
as on 315t March 2023
. Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security . - -
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
FINANCIAL AND 20,76,439 25.92 17,03,366 19.36
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES Debt 3,90,955 4.88
Debt 3,57,725 4.47
Debt 3,48,697 4.35
Debt 2,44,414 3.05
Debt 2,42,253 3.02
Debt 2,40,326 3.00
Debt 99,218 1.24
Debt 84,091 1.05
Debt 48,416 0.60
Debt 20,345 0.25
Others (Other than 18,85,166 23.53 30,64,951 34.83
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-sec 40,49,463 50.55 40,32,098 45.82
Total AUM 80,11,068 100.00 88,00,414 100.00
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PROTECTOR
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security security Market value % holdin Market value % holdin
g g

FINANCIAL AND 6,19,409 20.32 8,47,912 24.54
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 5,659 BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 2,25,154 7.39

(MD 10/05/2024)

6.48% SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD. Debt 1,93,663 6.35

NCD (MD 15/05/2026)

5.70% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Debt 92,725 3.04

NCD (MD 19/07/2024)

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 26,686 0.88

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 24,033 0.79

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 15,995 0.52

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 8,834 0.29

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 8,597 0.28

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 7,065 0.23

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 5,111 0.17

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 2,672 0.09

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 2,264 0.07

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 2,103 0.07

LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 1,226 0.04

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BANK OF BARODA Equity 1,082 0.04

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 844 0.03

COMPANY LIMITED

SBI CARDS AND PAYMENTS Equity 681 0.02

SERVICES LIMITED

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL Equity 674 0.02

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Investments in Housing 4,24,919 13.94 4,39,610.20 12.72
Finance 7.79% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD ~ Debt 2,00,196 6.57

NCD (MD 18/10/2024)

8.05% HDFC NCD (MD Debt 1,02,288 3.36

22/10/2029)-W003 SR

8.00% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-009 MD  Debt 71,376 2.34

(27/07/2032)

8.45% HDFC LTD. NCD MD Debt 51,059 1.67

(18/05/2026) (SERIES P - 012)
Others (Other than 6,63,259 21.76 10,90,372 31.56
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 13,40,954 43.99 10,77,530 31.18
Total AUM 30,48,540 100.00 34,55,424 100.00
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. BUILDER

as on 315t March 2023

FIN

STATEMENTS

ANCIAL

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 5,14,215 20.24 5,45,097 19.60
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

5.70% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Debt 1,95,211 7.68

NCD (MD 19/07/2024)

8.12% EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF Debt 51,257 2.02

INDIA NCD (MD 25/04/2031) SR-

TO2

8.85% AXIS BANK NCD (MD Debt 50,862 2.00

05/12/2024)

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 43,590 1.72

5.08% HDB FINANCIAL SERVICES Debt 39,308 1.55

LTD NCD (MD 28/11/2023)Sr-160

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 39,255 1.55

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 26,153 1.03

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 14,603 0.57

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 13,804 0.54

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 12,475 0.49

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 8,088 0.32

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 4,559 0.18

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 3,667 0.14

LIMITED

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 3,578 0.14

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 1,896 0.07

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SBI CARDS AND PAYMENTS Equity 1,836 0.07

SERVICES LIMITED

BANK OF BARODA Equity 1,658 0.07

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 1,358 0.05

COMPANY LIMITED

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL Equity 1,059 0.04

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Others (Other than 9,86,754 38.84 11,51,450 41.39
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 10,39,544 40.92 10,85,074 39.01
Total AUM 25,40,513 100.00 27,81,621 100.00
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. BALANCER

as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 38,224 18.84 57,855 24.32
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 5 759 SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD.  Debt 10,781 5.31

NCD (MD 07/05/2024)

5.65% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 9,789 4.82

(MD 10/05/2024)

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 4,394 2.17

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 3,748 1.85

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 2,767 1.36

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 1,451 0.71

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 1,449 0.71

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 1,130 0.56

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 843 0.42

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 443 0.22

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 385 0.19

LIMITED

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 352 0.17

BANK OF BARODA Equity 176 0.09

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 175 0.09

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 145 0.07

COMPANY LIMITED

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL Equity 107 0.05

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SBI CARDS AND PAYMENTS Equity 89 0.04

SERVICES LIMITED
Others (Other than 36,738 18.10 54,809 23.04
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,27,978 63.06 78,310 32.92
Total AUM 2,02,940 100.00 2,37,852 100.00
Note:

The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector

Market value % holding

Infrastructure Finance

46,878 19.71
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Registration Number: 109 dated 318t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. ENHANCER

as on 315t March 2023

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Industry Security Naturg of Current Year Previous Year
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
FINANCIAL AND 1,13,99,052 19.12 1,06,92,824 16.40
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 15,11,493 2.53
ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 13,43,091 2.25
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 9,62,558 1.61
CORPORATION
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 5,30,597 0.89
8.90% SBI 10 YEAR BASEL 3 Debt 5,28,799 0.89
COMPLIANT TIER 2 SR 1(02/11/28)
AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 5,18,955 0.87
STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 4,50,514 0.76
PILANI INVESTMENT & INDUSTRIES Debt 3,96,176 0.66
CORP LTD CP (MD 21/12/2023)
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 3,06,135 0.51
8.25% KARUR VYSYA BANK FD QTR Debt 2,50,000 0.42
COMP (MD 24/04/2024)
6.45% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 2,47,155 0.41
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 23/02/2024)
5.65% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 2,44,732 0.41
(MD 10/05/2024)
HDFC BANK LIMITED CD (MD Debt 2,42,530 0.41
12/09/2023)
6.44% HDFC BANK LTD. INFRA BOND Debt 2,37,428 0.40
NCD (MD 27/09/2028)
6.80% SBI 15 YEAR BASEL 3 TIER 2 Debt 2,32,527 0.39
[Call 21/8/30](21/08/2035)
8.08% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 2,25,714 0.38
MD (23/03/2026)
8.30% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 2,21,660 0.37
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 12/12/2025)
8.12% UJJIVAN SMALL FINANCE Debt 2,00,000 0.34
BANK FD QTR COMP (MD
27/10/2023)
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 1,54,640 0.26
6.70% DCB FD QTR COMP (MD Debt 1,50,000 0.25
24/06/2023) (F.V. 5CR)
7.80% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 1,49,442 0.25
MD (24/11/2025)
7.38% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 1,48,828 0.25
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 31/07/2024)
6.70% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 1,46,720 0.25
MD (25/02/2025)
KARUR VYSYA BANK LIMITED Equity 1,45,714 0.24
7.15% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 1,44,947 0.24
(MD 02/12/2031)
INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 1,40,200 0.24
10.90% AU SMALL FINANCE BANK  Debt 1,26,136 0.21
LIMITED NCD (MD 30/05/2025)
8.85% AXIS BANK NCD (MD Debt 1,22,070 0.20
05/12/2024)
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Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A

(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Industry Security Natur.e of Current Year Previous Year
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
5.08% HDB FINANCIAL SERVICES Debt 1,08,097 0.18
LTD NCD (MD 28/11/2023)Sr-160
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 1,08,062 0.18
LIMITED
8.12% EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF Debt 1,04,565 0.18
INDIA NCD (MD 25/04/2031) SR-
TO2
ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL LIMITED Equity 96,040 0.16
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 92,512 0.16
COMPANY LIMITED
KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Equity 60,593 0.10
CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 58,612 0.10
AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL Equity 55,526 0.09
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
9.75% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 53,817 0.09
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 23/08/2028)
9.50% GRUH FINANCE LTD NCD (MD Debt 53,007 0.09
30/10/28) F 016
9.70% HDB FIN.SER.LTD NCD T-II Debt 51,105 0.09
S-20141/1/7SUB(MD 20/06/2024)
9.20% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 50,279 0.08
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 09/11/2023)
6.70% DCB FD QTR COMP (MD Debt 50,000 0.08
30/06/2023) (F.V. 5CR)
7.60% ICICI Bank Ltd NCD (MD Debt 49,946 0.08
07/10/2023)
7.60% AXIS BANK LTD NCD (MD Debt 49,936 0.08
20/10/2023)
SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE Equity 49,003 0.08
COMPANY LIMITED
SBI CARDS AND PAYMENTS Equity 45,707 0.08
SERVICES LIMITED
UJJIVAN SMALL FINANCE BANK LTD Equity 43,974 0.07
ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE Equity 42,350 0.07
COMPANY LIMITED
MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED  Equity 31,159 0.05
8.45% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED SUB Debt 30,689 0.05
TIER I NCD (MD 29/09/2026)
5.70% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Debt 29,282 0.05
NCD (MD 19/07/2024)
7.92% ABFL NCD (MD 27/12/2027) Debt 5,049 0.01
5.75% SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD. Debt 980 0.00
NCD (MD 07/05/2024)
Others (Other than 2,73,43,481 45.86 2,35,21,369 36.07
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 2,08,86,710 35.03 2,18,98,433 33.58
Total AUM 5,96,29,243 100.00 6,52,08,432 100.00
Note:

The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector

Market value % holding

Infrastructure Finance

90,95,807 13.95
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FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
Registration Number: 109 dated 31%* January 2001
Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A
(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. CREATOR
as on 315t March 2023
Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 10,51,987 21.33 11,06,951 20.21
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDPFC BANK LIMITED Equity 2,15,960 4.38

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 1,87,323 3.80

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 1,32,963 2.70

CORPORATION

5.75% SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD. Debt 79,387 1.61

NCD (MD 07/05/2024)

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 70,088 1.42

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 65,840 1.34

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 61,086 1.24

5.70% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME Debt 53,683 1.09

LTD NCD (MD 19/07/2024)

6.67% HDFC LIFE INSURANCE Debt 42,482 0.86

CO LTD CALL(29/07/25)

MD(29/07/30)

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 37,239 0.76

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 24,317 0.49

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 17,813 0.36

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 16,010 0.32

LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 11,157 0.23

COMPANY LIMITED

5.65% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Debt 9,789 0.20

NCD (MD 10/05/2024)

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 8,542 0.17

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

7.15% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Debt 6,764 0.14

NCD (MD 02/12/2031)

SBI CARDS AND PAYMENTS Equity 6,603 0.13

SERVICES LIMITED

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL Equity 4,941 0.10

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Others (Other than 28,38,491 57.56 24,88,097 45.42
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 10,41,027 21.11 11,92,401 21.77
Total AUM 49,31,505 100.00 54,78,279 100.00
Note:
The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:
Sector Market value % holding
MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 6,90,830 12.61
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. MAGNIFIER

as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 31,76,791 29.35 28,09,499 24.06
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 7,68,528 7.10

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 7,26,447 6.71

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 4,42,349 4.09

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 2,86,627 2.65

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED ~ Equity 2,72,388 2.52

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 2,28,881 2.11

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 1,37,723 1.27

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 64,629 0.60

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 62,464 0.58

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 44,628 0.41

LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF  Equity 42,769 0.40

INDIA

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 38,443 0.36

COMPANY LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT  Equity 31,632 0.29

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED ~ Equity 29,280 0.27
COMPUTER 12,42,894 11.48 16,92,895 14.50
PROGRAMMING, INFOSYS LIMITED Equity 5,95,067 5.50
CONSULTANCY AND  1x1A cONSULTANCY SERVICES Equity 3,61,074 3.34
RELATED ACTIVITIES | |\/7eD

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Equity 1,27,202 1.18

TECH MAHINDRA LIMITED Equity 72,436 0.67

WIPRO LIMITED Equity 51,548 0.48

NAZARA TECHNOLOGIES LTD Equity 35,568 0.33
Others (Other than 60,16,517 55.59 65,75,157 56.30
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 3,87,601 3.58 6,00,481 5.14
Total AUM 1,08,23,803 100.00 1,16,78,032 100.00
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. MAXIMISER

as on 315t March 2023

FINANCIAL ﬁ
STATEMENTS

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 69,45,592 29.69 58,00,293 24.49
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 16,65,414 7.12

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 15,17,405 6.49

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 11,70,238 5.00

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 4,87,058 2.08

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 4,70,404 2.01

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED ~ Equity 4,62,168 1.98

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 3,93,790 1.68

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 1,71,075 0.73

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF  Equity 1,35,517 0.58

INDIA

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 1,34,444 0.57

LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 1,10,852 0.47

COMPANY LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT  Equity 81,931 0.35

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 75,990 0.32

BANK OF BARODA Equity 69,304 0.30
COMPUTER 29,03,401 12.41 33,94,237 14.33
PROGRAMMING, INFOSYS LIMITED Equity 13,95,885 5.97
CONSULTANCY AND  1\1A cONSULTANCY SERVICES Equity 7,96,429 3.40
RELATED ACTIVITIES | |\/7eD

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Equity 3,06,561 1.31

TECH MAHINDRA LIMITED Equity 1,83,359 0.78

WIPRO LIMITED Equity 1,35,588 0.58

LTIMINDTREE LIMITED Equity 85,579 0.37
Others (Other than 1,35,33,849 57.84 1,42,91,786 60.34
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 13,995 0.06 2,00,242 0.85
Total AUM 2,33,96,837 100.00 2,36,86,558 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. MULTIPLIER
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 40,17,331 14.09 32,73,139
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES FEDRAL BANK LIMITED Equity 6,19,527 2.17

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE Equity 5,88,707 2.07

COMPANY LIMITED

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 4,55,907 1.60

LIC HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED Equity 4,20,480 1.48

AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED  Equity 3,92,654 1.38

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 3,73,402 1.31

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED  Equity 3,57,734 1.26

MAHINDRA N MAHINDRA FINANCIAL Equity 3,12,871 1.10

SERVICES LIMITED

YES BANK LIMITED Equity 2,77,190 0.97

IDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 2,18,861 0.77
Others (Other than 2,41,28,710 84.65 2,20,55,667
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 3,58,130 1.26 3,42,007
Total AUM 2,85,04,171 100.00 2,56,70,813
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. SUPER 20
as on 315t March 2023
Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 46,56,492 29.13 35,85,968 24.67
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 14,71,789 9.21

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 14,05,298 8.79

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 8,55,165 5.35

CORPORATION

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 4,99,165 3.12

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 4,25,076 2.66
COMPUTER 22,29,607 13.95 21,17,835 14.57
PROGRAMMING, INFOSYS LIMITED Equity 14,17,415 8.87
CONSULTANCY AND  TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES Equity 8,12,192 5.08
RELATED ACTIVITIES | \MITED
Others (Other than 89,61,083 56.06 66,17,452 45.53
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,37,699 0.86 1,44,528 0.99
Total AUM 1,59,84,880 100.00 1,45,33,964 100.00
Note:

The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector Market value % holding
EXCHANGE TRADED FUNDS 20,68,181 14.23
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PLATINUM ADVANTAGE
as on 315 March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .

security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Others (Other than (44,264) (21.25) (1,35,982) (12.68)
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 2,52,526 121.25 12,08,660 112.68
Total AUM 2,08,262 100.00 10,72,678 100.00
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PLATINUM PREMIER
as on 315 March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .

security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Others (Other than 54 17.88 46 15.63
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 250 82.12 250 84.37
Total AUM 304 100.00 296 100.00

Annual Report 2022-23 149



Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. FORESIGHT FP
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Financial and insurance 1,74,520 10.48 8,06,504 14.77
activities HDFC BANK LIMITED CD (MD Debt 77,610 4.66
12/09/2023)
7.38% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 74,414 4.47
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 31/07/2024)
TATA IND LTD. ZERO COUPON Debt 22,496 1.35
(6.69% XIRR) NCD (MD
16/01/2026)
Others (Other than 45,121 2.71 1,59,479 2.92
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 14,45,330 86.81 31,31,699 57.35
Total AUM 16,64,971 100.00 54,60,244 100.00
Note:

The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector

Market value % holding

Financial and insurance activities

13,62,563 24.95

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

IND. FORESIGHT SP
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .

security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Others (Other than (2,141) (16.66) (68,285) (176.79)
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 14,994 116.66 1,06,911 276.79
Total AUM 12,854 100.00 38,625 100.00
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
TITANIUM 1
as on 31°* March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .

security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Others (Other than 46 100.00 47 100.00
G-Sec & incl NCA)
Total AUM 46 100.00 47 100.00
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
PURE EQUITY
as on 315t March 2023
Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

Manufacture of 15,95,346 11.29 12,32,839 10.62
pharmaceuticals, SUN PHARMACEUTICALS Equity 5,38,237 3.81
medicinal chemical INDUSTRIES LIMITED
and botanical GLAXOSMITHKLINE Equity 5,00,247 3.54
products PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

SUPRIYA LIFESCIENCE LIMITED Equity 2,91,578 2.06

CIPLA LIMITED FV 2 Equity 1,39,776 0.99

GLENMARK PHARMACEUTICALS Equity 1,25,508 0.89

LIMITED
Others (Other than
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,22,35,365 86.57 84,92,930 73.15
Total AUM 3,03,288 2.15 3,12,959 2.70

1,41,33,998 100.00 1,16,10,759 100.00

Note:
The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:

Sector Market value % holding
MANUFACTURE OF CHEMICALS AND CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 15,72,030 13.54
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
VALUE MOMENTUM
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security security Market value % holdin Market value % holdin
g g

FINANCIAL AND 14,99,765 26.23 12,76,575 20.08
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES |c|c| BANK LIMITED Equity 4,50,626 7.88

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 3,38,102 5.91

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 1,79,049 3.13

UJJIVAN SMALL FINANCE BANK LTD Equity 1,63,759 2.86

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 1,41,777 2.48

CORPORATION

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 77,441 1.35

LIC HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED Equity 66,934 1.17

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF  Equity 52,420 0.92

INDIA

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 29,657 0.52
COMPUTER 8,33,327 14.58 9,19,172 14.46
PROGRAMMING, INFOSYS LIMITED Equity 3,67,440 6.43
CONSULTANCY AND  1x1A cONSULTANCY SERVICES Equity 2,03,937 3.57
RELATED ACTIVITIES | |\/i7eD

NAZARA TECHNOLOGIES LTD Equity 1,36,392 2.39

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Equity 87,775 1.54

TECH MAHINDRA LIMITED Equity 37,782 0.66
Others (Other than 32,63,031 57.07 40,11,515 63.11
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,21,255 2.12 1,48,957 2.34
Total AUM 57,17,377 100.00 63,56,219 100.00
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PENSION GROWTH FUND
as on 315t March 2023

FIN

ANCIAL

STATEMENTS

indust s it Nature of Current Year Previous Year
ndus ecuri .

i v security Market value % holding Market value % holding
FINANCIAL AND 31,375 15.63 33,268 15.02
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES g 375% EXIM BANK MD Debt 17,236 8.59

24/07/2025 (Sr. S 02-2025)

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 3,477 1.73

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 2,927 1.46

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 1,995 0.99

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 1,288 0.64

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 1,144 0.57

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 1,126 0.56

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 652 0.32

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 331 0.16

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 253 0.13

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 242 0.12

LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 190 0.09

COMPANY LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF  Equity 182 0.09

INDIA

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 137 0.07

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE Equity 113 0.06

COMPANY LIMITED

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED  Equity 83 0.04
Investments in Housing 20,432 10.18 40,399 18.24
Finance 8.025% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD Debt 12,275 6.12

NCD (MD 23/03/2033)

8.00% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-009 MD  Debt 8,157 4.06

(27/07/2032)
Others (Other than 58,695 29.25 75,057 33.88
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 90,176 44.94 72,795 32.86
Total AUM 2,00,678 100.00 2,21,518 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PENSION ENRICH FUND
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 1,87,177 16.79 2,06,948 16.72
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES g 129 EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF  Debt 49,207 4.41

INDIA NCD (MD 25/04/2031) SR-

TO2

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 33,649 3.02

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 29,846 2.68

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 18,906 1.70

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 13,075 1.17

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 11,466 1.03

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 10,857 0.97

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 6,178 0.55

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 3,086 0.28

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 2,406 0.22

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 1,872 0.17

LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 1,807 0.16

COMPANY LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF  Equity 1,758 0.16

INDIA

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 1,325 0.12

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE Equity 970 0.09

COMPANY LIMITED

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED  Equity 768 0.07
ELECTRICITY, GAS, 1,36,669 12.26 1,43,429 11.58
STEAM AND AIR 9.25% POWER GRID CORPORATION  Debt 1,05,249 9.44
CONDITIONING SUPPLY | TD NCD (MD 09/03/2027)

8.05% NTPC LTD NCD (MD Debt 20,208 1.81

05/05/2026)-Series 60

NTPC LIMITED Equity 4,605 0.41

POWER GRID CORPORATION OF Equity 3,872 0.35

INDIA LIMITED

TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED Equity 1,448 0.13

GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED Equity 1,287 0.12
Others (Other than 3,64,710 32.71 3,23,014 26.09
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 4,26,289 38.24 4,14,901 33.51
Total AUM 11,14,845 100.00 12,38,093 100.00
Note:
The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:
Sector Market value % holding
Infrastructure Finance 1,49,801 12.10
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. PENSION NOURISH FUND
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 9,397 12.99 11,834.49 14.80
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 5759 SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD.  Debt 6,861 9.48

NCD (MD 07/05/2024)

HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 628 0.87

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 563 0.78

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 331 0.46

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 215 0.30

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 208 0.29

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 198 0.27

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 112 0.16

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 64 0.09

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 51 0.07

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 44 0.06

LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF Equity 32 0.04

INDIA

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 30 0.04

COMPANY LIMITED

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE Equity 25 0.03

COMPANY LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 23 0.03

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED  Equity 13 0.02
INFRASTRUCTURE 15,274 21.11 17,802 22.26
FINANCE 8.229% NABARD GOI NCD PMAYG-  Debt 3,106 4.29

PB-2 (MD 13/12/2028)

8.30% IRFC NCD (MD 25/03/2029) Debt 3,100 4.28

8.70% POWER FINANCE Debt 3,057 4.23

CORPORATION LTD. NCD (MD

14/05/2025)

10.70% IRFC NCD (MD Debt 2,026 2.80

11/09/2023)

7.68% POWER FINANCE Debt 2,000 2.76

CORPORATION LTD (MD

15/07/2030) SR 201

7.44% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 1,985 2.74

LTD. NCD (MD 11/06/2027)
Others (Other than 18,319 25.32 22,446 28.07
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 29,374 40.59 27,888 34.87
Total AUM 72,363 100.00 79,970 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. INCOME ADVANTAGE GUARANTEED
as on 315t March 2023

X Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security . - .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 1,00,491 11.78 1,60,910 14.22
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 10.90% AU SMALL FINANCE BANK ~ Debt 52,557 6.16

LIMITED NCD (MD 30/05/2025)

6.67% HDFC LIFE INSURANCE Debt 37,762 4.43

CO LTD CALL(29/07/25)

MD(29/07/30)

8.85% AXIS BANK NCD (MD Debt 10,172 1.19

05/12/2024)
INFRASTRUCTURE 1,32,887 15.58 1,91,839 16.95
FINANCE 8.51% NABARD NCD (MD Debt 52,901 6.20

19/12/2033) SERIES LTIF 3C

7.68% POWER FINANCE Debt 27,995 3.28

CORPORATION LTD (MD

15/07/2030) SR 201

8.70% POWER FINANCE Debt 15,287 1.79

CORPORATION LTD. NCD (MD

14/05/2025)

5.27% NABARD NCD SR 22B (MD  Debt 11,649 1.37

23/07/2024)

8.49% L AND T INFRA DEBT FUND  Debt 10,131 1.19

LTD NCD (MD 28/01/2025)

7.34% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 9,721 1.14

LTD. NCD (MD 29/09/2035)

8.30% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 5,204 0.61

CRPLTDNCD GOI S-VIIMD

25/03/202
INFRASTRUCTURE 1,08,200 12.68 1,25,280 11.07
FINANCE 8.149% NUCLEAR POWER CORPN OF Debt 40,662 4.77

INDIA LTD (MD 25/03/2026) SR-X

8.50% NHPC LTD NCD SR-T STRRP L Debt 26,113 3.06

(MD 14/07/2030)

9.25% POWER GRID CORPORATION  Debt 21,050 2.47

LTD NCD (MD 09/03/2027)

8.14% NUCLEAR POWER CORPN OF Debt 15,320 1.80

INDIA LTD (MD 25/03/2027) SR-XX

7.93% POWER GRID CORPORATION  Debt 5,056 0.59

NCD (MD 20/05/2028) [L]
Others (Other than 88,291 10.35 1,65,541 14.63
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 4,23,170 49.61 4,88,013 43.13
Total AUM 8,53,040 100.00 11,31,583 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
IND. MAXIMISER GUARANTEED
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 25,061 29.84 19,863 23.45
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 5,991 7.13

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 5,414 6.45

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 4,479 5.33

CORPORATION

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 1,882 2.24

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 1,733 2.06

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 1,647 1.96

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 1,629 1.94

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 598 0.71

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 573 0.68

LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 419 0.50

COMPANY LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 403 0.48

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF Equity 294 0.35

INDIA
COMPUTER 10,647 12.68 11,599 13.69
PROGRAMMING, INFOSYS LIMITED Equity 4,869 5.80
CONSULTANCY AND  1x1A cONSULTANCY SERVICES Equity 3,039 3.62
RELATED ACTIVITIES LIMITED

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED Equity 1,273 1.52

TECH MAHINDRA LIMITED Equity 661 0.79

WIPRO LIMITED Equity 471 0.56

LTIMINDTREE LIMITED Equity 333 0.40
Others (Other than 46,632 55.52 42,091 49.68
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,649 1.96 2,049 2.42
Total AUM 83,990 100 84,721 100.00
Note:
The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:
Sector Market value % holding
EXCHANGE TRADED FUNDS 9,119 10.76
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. FIXED INTEREST
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

INFRASTRUCTURE 28,74,294 13.78 31,24,287 14.57
FINANCE 8.30% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 6,24,446 2.99

CRPLTDNCD GOI S-VIIIMD

25/03/202

8.85% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 4,24,086 2.03

LTD. NCD (MD 25/05/2029)

8.30% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 3,03,403 1.46

CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 10/04/2025)

7.75% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 2,50,989 1.20

LTD. NCD (MD 11/06/2030)

6.75% INDIA INFRADEBT LTD NCD Debt 2,22,777 1.07

(MD 14/06/2027)

7.68% POWER FINANCE Debt 1,79,969 0.86

CORPORATION LTD (MD

15/07/2030) SR 201

8.65% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 1,56,286 0.75

LTD. NCD (MD 28/12/2024)

7.25% NIIF INFRASTRUCTURE Debt 1,46,190 0.70

FINANCE LTC NCD(MD 04.02.31)

9.37% POWER FINANCE Debt 1,02,072 0.49

CORPORATION LTD NCD (MD

19/08/2024)

8.98% POWER FINANCE CORPN LTD Debt 1,01,732 0.49

NCD (MD 08/10/24) PUT (08/10/1

7.43% NABARD GOI FULLY Debt 99,387 0.48

SERVICED NCD (MD 31/01/2030)

7.50% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 99,003 0.47

CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 28/02/2030)

8.94% POWER FINANCE Debt 88,402 0.42

CORPORATION LTD (MD

25/03/2028)

8.75% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 33,681 0.16

LTD. NCD (MD 15/06/2025) SR-66

B

8.75% REC Limited NCD (MD Debt 25,530 0.12

12/07/2025)

8.90% POWER FINANCE CORPN NCD Debt 16,343 0.08

(MD 15/03/2025) SERIES 63.lII
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FIN

ANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Investments in Housing 29,79,730 14.29
Finance 8.00% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-009 MD  Debt 4,07,861 1.96
(27/07/2032)
9.05 HDFC LTD. NCD SERIES U-001 Debt 3,72,315 1.79
(MD 16/10/2028)
8.05% HDFC NCD (MD Debt 3,68,238 1.77
22/10/2029)-W003 SR
8.70% LIC Housing Finance NCD (MD Debt 3,15,667 1.51
23/03/2029)
7.97% HDFC LTD. NCD AB-002 MD  Debt 2,54,701 1.22
(17/02/2033)
9.00 HDFC LTD. NCD (MD Debt 2,40,180 1.15
29/11/2028) SERIES U-005
8.025% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD Debt 2,17,877 1.04
NCD (MD 23/03/2033)
8.55% HDFC Ltd NCD (MD Debt 2,09,059 1.00
27/03/2029)
9.24% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD ~ Debt 1,73,503 0.83
NCD (MD 30/09/2024)
7.85% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD ~ Debt 1,41,390 0.68
NCD (MD 18/08/2032)
7.80% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-O10 MD  Debt 1,00,668 0.48
(06/09/2032)
9.22% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD  Debt 51,047 0.24
NCD (MD 16/10/2024)
8.55% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD. Debt 50,895 0.24
NCD (MD 14/08/2025)
7.25% HDFC LTD NCD (MD Debt 29,281 0.14
17/06/2030)
7.50% HDFC LTD. NCD MD Debt 26,913 0.13
(08/01/2025) SERIES W-006
9.05 HDFC LTD. NCD (MD Debt 20,135 0.10
20/11/2023) SERIES U-004
Others (Other than 60,04,645 28.80 89,45,436 41.70
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 89,93,588 43.13 93,80,128 43.73
Total AUM 2,08,52,256 100.00 2,14,49,851 100.00
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. GILT
as on 315 March 2023
Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Others (Other than 8,103 1.67 5,228 1.42
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 4,76,208 98.33 3,62,501 98.58
Total AUM 4,84,311 100.00 3,67,729 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE

GR. BOND

as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security security Mark - o -
arket value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 12,62,066 30.79 10,89,491 24.46
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 8.12% UJJIVAN SMALL FINANCE Debt 1,50,000 3.66

BANK FD QTR COMP (MD

27/10/2023)

7.80% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 1,49,442 3.65

MD (24/11/2025)

7.90% MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA  Debt 1,10,920 2.71

FIN SERV LTD NCD (MD

30/08/2027)

8.30% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 1,00,755 2.46

FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 12/12/2025)

7.65% AXIS BANK NCD (MD Debt 99,961 2.44

30/01/2027)

7.02% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 96,093 2.34

(MD 18/04/2031)

7.92% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 79,872 1.95

FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 08/07/2025)

7.15% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 77,305 1.89

(MD 02/12/2031)

7.92% ABFL NCD (MD 27/12/2027) Debt 60,588 1.48

8.08% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 60,191 1.47

MD (23/03/2026)

KOTAK MAHINDRA INVESTMENTS Debt 57,156 1.39

LTD CP (MD 21/11/2023)

9.40% EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF Debt 50,239 1.23

INDIA NCD (MD 14/08/2023)

7.39% SBI CARDS & PAYMENT LTD  Debt 49,684 1.21

NCD (MD 15/09/2025)

8.25% MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA  Debt 40,619 0.99

FIN S LTD NCD (MD 26/03/26)

6.70% CAN FIN HOMES LTD. NCD Debt 39,125 0.95

MD (25/02/2025)

7.47% ICICI Bank Ltd NCD OPTION Il Debt 24,830 0.61

(MD 25/06/2027)

8.3774% HDB 2026_Series Debt 15,287 0.37

2023 A/1(FX)/191 NCD (MD

24/04/2026)
ELECTRICITY, GAS, 4,78,573 11.68 7,23,417 16.24
STEAM AND AIR 5.45% NTPC Ltd NCD (MD Debt 2,47,104 6.03
CONDITIONING SUPPLY 15/10/2025)

8.40% POWER GRID CORPORATION  Debt 1,02,545 2.50

NCD (MD 27/05/2027) [I]

8.40% NUCLEAR POWER CORP OF  Debt 51,048 1.25

INDIA LTD (A) (MD 28/11/2025) Se

8.40% POWER GRID CORPORATION  Debt 32,231 0.79

NCD (MD 27/05/2024) [F]

8.64 % POWER GRID CORPORATION Debt 25,267 0.62

MD(08/07/24)

8.64 % POWER GRID CORPORATION Debt 20,378 0.50

MD(08/07/25)
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(Amounts in Thousands of Indian Rupees)

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

INFRASTRUCTURE 5,561,610 13.46 8,39,626 18.85
FINANCE 7.69% NABARD NCD (MD Debt 2,24,929 5.49

29/05/2024) SERIES 20C

7.00% INDIA INFRADEBT LTD NCD  Debt 1,47,673 3.60

(MD 12/11/2025)

7.63% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 49,939 1.22

LTD. NCD (SERIES: 150 OPTION: B)

7.40% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 49,767 1.21

CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 26/11/2024)

8.70% POWER FINANCE Debt 30,574 0.75

CORPORATION LTD. NCD (MD

14/05/2025)

6.75% INDIA INFRADEBT LTD NCD  Debt 19,372 0.47

(MD 14/06/2027)

8.39% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 14,186 0.35

LTD. NCD (MD 19/04/2025)

8.98% POWER FINANCE CORPN LTD Debt 10,173 0.25

NCD (MD 08/10/24) PUT 081016B

7.54% NABARD NCD GOI Debt 4,998 0.12

FULLY SERVICED LTIF A-5 (MD

29/03/2032)
Investments in Housing 4,20,964 10.27 0.00 0.00
Finance 7.82% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD ~ Debt 1,31,059.89 3.20

NCD (MD 18/11/2032)

6.00% HDFC LTD. NCD Z-001 MD Debt 85,940.73 2.10

(29/05/2026)

8.00% HDFC LTD. NCD AA-009 MD  Debt 82,591.81 2.02

(27/07/2032)

8.55% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD. Debt 61,074.24 1.49

NCD (MD 14/08/2025)

9.05 HDFC LTD. NCD (MD Debt 30,202.20 0.74

20/11/2023) SERIES U-004

7.99% HDFC LTD NCD (MD Debt 30,094.86 0.73

11/07/24) SERIES V-006
Others (Other than 9,21,909 22.49 10,56,155 23.72
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 4,63,378 11.31 2,63,251 5.91
Total AUM 40,98,501 100.00 42,62,578 100.00
Note:
The following Sectors were having exposure of more than 10% during previous year but less than 10% during the current year:
Sector Market value % holding
MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 4,81,426 10.81

Annual Report 2022-23 161



Registration Number: 109 dated 315t January 2001

Appendix 3 to Annexure 3A
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. MONEY MARKET
as on 315t March 2023

X Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security . - .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 5,07,206 29.11 2,56,332 22.70
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED CD (MD Debt 1,45,518 8.35

12/09/2023)

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF INDIA CD Debt 1,26,671 7.27

(MD 17/08/2023)

FEDERAL BANK LTD CD (MD Debt 1,19,285 6.85

13/11/2023)

5.08% HDB FINANCIAL SERVICES Debt 54,049 3.10

LTD NCD (MD 28/11/2023)Sr-160

PILANI INVESTMENT & INDUSTRIES Debt 47,164 2.71

CORP LTD CP (MD 21/12/2023)

KOTAK MAHINDRA INVESTMENTS Debt 9,526 0.55

LTD CP (MD 21/11/2023)

7.60% AXIS BANK LTD NCD (MD Debt 4,994 0.29

20/10/2023)
INFRASTRUCTURE 2,38,383 13.68 1,34,469 11.91
FINANCE NABARD CD (MD 23/01/2024) Debt 94,128 5.40

5.04% IRFC NCD (MD 05/05/2023) Debt 79,841 4.58

5.69% REC Limited NCD (MD Debt 59,412 3.41

30/09/2023)

8.82% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 5,002 0.29

CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 12/04/2023)
Others (Other than 2,88,292 16.55 4,67,548 41.41
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 7,08,551 40.66 2,70,817 23.98
Total AUM 17,42,432 100.00 11,29,166 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. SHORT TERM DEBT
as on 315t March 2023

indust s it Nature of Current Year Previous Year
ndus ecuri .

v v security Market value % holding Market value % holding
Financial and insurance 1,23,220 28.42 - -
activities 8.3774% HDB 2026_Series Debt 35,669 8.23

2023 A/1(FX)/191 NCD (MD

24/04/2026)

8.30% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 30,226 6.97

FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 12/12/2025)

7.92% ABFL NCD (MD 27/12/2027) Debt 20,196 4.66

7.39% SBI CARDS & PAYMENT LTD  Debt 19,874 4.58

NCD (MD 15/09/2025)

8.259% MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA  Debt 10,155 2.34

FIN' S LTD NCD (MD 26/03/26)

9.60% EXIM BANK MD 07/02/2024 Debt 7,101 1.64

(Sr. S 29-2024)
Infrastructure Finance 1,14,192 26.34 1,30,196 29.25

8.30% KOTAK INFRASTRUCTURE Debt 39,118 9.02

DEBT FUND LTD NCD (MD 19.05.28)

8.75% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 22,451 5.18

CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 08/06/2025)

7.69% NABARD NCD (MD Debt 16,995 3.92

29/05/2024) SERIES 20C

8.98% POWER FINANCE CORPN LTD Debt 15,260 3.52

NCD (MD 08/10/24) PUT 081016B

9.37% POWER FINANCE Debt 10,207 2.35

CORPORATION LTD NCD (MD

19/08/2024)

8.80% POWER FINANCE CORPN. . Debt 5,089 1.17

NCD (15/01/2025) SERIES 62 B

7.93% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 5,072 1.17

LTD. NCD (MD 31/12/2029)
Others (Other than 84,263 19.44 1,58,502 35.61
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 1,11,830 25.80 1,56,350 35.13
Total AUM 4,33,504 100.00 4,56,072 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. GROWTH ADVANTAGE FUND
as on 315t March 2023

Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Industry Security .
security Market value % holding Market value % holding

FINANCIAL AND 2,10,772 21.95 1,87,610 20.83
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES HDFC BANK LIMITED Equity 49,307 5.14

ICICI BANK LIMITED Equity 44,354 4.62

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE  Equity 30,004 3.13

CORPORATION

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LIMITED Equity 16,271 1.69

AXIS BANK LIMITED Equity 16,210 1.69

STATE BANK OF INDIA Equity 14,096 1.47

7.92% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 9,984 1.04

FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 08/07/2025)

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED Equity 9,380 0.98

INDUSIND BANK LIMITED Equity 4,282 0.45

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY Equity 3,424 0.36

LIMITED

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF Equity 3,318 0.35

INDIA

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE  Equity 3,190 0.33

COMPANY LIMITED

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT Equity 2,634 0.27

AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED Equity 2,356 0.25

BANK OF BARODA Equity 1,960 0.20
Others (Other than 5,09,781 53.10 4,57,965 50.84
G-Sec & incl NCA)
G-Sec 2,39,576 24.95 2,55,156 28.33
Total AUM 9,60,129 100.00 9,00,731 100.00
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DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT - INDUSTRYWISE
GR. INC. ADVANTAGE
as on 315t March 2023
indust s it Nature of Current Year Previous Year
ndus ecuri .
v v security Market value % holding Market value % holding
INFRASTRUCTURE 58,958 12.18 82,943 17.79
9.37% ebt 20,414 4.22
FINANCE 9% POWER FINANCE Deb !
CORPORATION LTD NCD (MD
19/08/2024)
8.39% POWER FINANCE CORPN. Debt 20,266 4.19
LTD. NCD (MD 19/04/2025)
8.30% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 10,113 2.09
CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 10/04/2025)
9.34% RURAL ELECTRIFICATION Debt 8,164 1.69
CORPN. LTD. NCD (MD 25/08/2024)
Financial and insurance 1,04,010 21.49 88,458 18.97
activities 7.92% CHOLAMANDALAM INVT AND Debt 39,936 8.25
FIN CO LTD NCD (MD 08/07/2025)
5.65% BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITED NCD Debt 39,157 8.09
(MD 10/05/2024)
7.92% ABFL NCD (MD 27/12/2027) Debt 20,196 417
6.67% HDFC LIFE INSURANCE Debt 4,720 0.98
CO LTD CALL(29/07/25)
MD(29/07/30)
Investments in Housing 66,084 13.66 52,520 11.26
Finance 8.05% HDFC NCD (MD Debt 30,686 6.34
22/10/2029)-W003 SR
8.025% LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD Debt 25,572 5.28
NCD (MD 23/03/2033)
6.52% INDIA GRID TRUST NCD (MD  Debt 9,826 2.03
07/04/2025)